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Chairman’s Message

I am vehry much delighted to welcome shareholders of the company in
this 181" Annual General Meeting of the company. In the last few months,
insurance business has been slowly getting its momentum which we,
to some extent should consider it favorable. The unprecedented spread
of Corona Virus (Covid-19) worldwide as a pandemic has made suffer
the social and economic sector which appears to have invincible effect
in the insurance sector as well. On the analysis of overall financial
statistics of the company till date, the business achievements are
applausive and considerable. The company is always actively involved
towards providing qualitative insurance service through commercial
faithfulness by directing our efforts in a result oriented manner by
converting the economic sector’s problems and challenges into
opportunities.

Insurance sector can be considered as one of the important destinations
of economic sector. In the developed countries, insurance business is
established and prioritized sector which has been indispensible part of
human beings. In our context, through micro insurance, mobile (Ghumti)
insurance the insurance horizon is planned to be extended and | believe
that the insurance business will certainly catch it's planned momentum
once insurance products are brought into market depending upon the
requirement of the market, the awareness that insurance is for the own
sake is awakened among people with an intention to establish that
insurance is an indispensable aspect of financial security.

The company is continually headed for providing qualitative insurance
service with the total commercial identity. Customer’s centric approach
and work culture, the intention and practice to settle insurance claims
timely and in highly prioritized and simplified manner which | have felt
to have dragged the everlasting trust of insured towards the company.
By institutionalizing the commercial achievements made by the company
till date, we are continually trying for company’s competitiveness and
responsiveness in development and extension of business in affirmative
manner by incorporating all the related stakeholders in days ahead.

By providing top quality insurance service as per the aspirations of
insured we have been able to stand in leading position in the Nepali
insurance sector. We have been concentrating in providing quality
insurance services along with extending the insurance reach and
insurance related awareness incorporating economic transparency, the
values of good corporate governance. | would like to assure that we
would be able in providing quality insurance services by indulging all
our efforts in result oriented manner by accepting all the prevailing
insurance market challenges and possibilities into opportunities.

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman
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'CEO's Ciy)‘mmitm‘ent

| would to like to welcome and extend my profound gratitude to
allthhe respected shareholders of the company present in this
18" Annual General Meeting of the company and would like to
thank for the constructive suggestions in placing the company at
today’s position. | accept that the Board of directors’ pathway and
direction and delivery and execution of management team is
indeed the key in achieving the targeted business.

At present we have extended our services in 43 districts of all the
7 provinces through the network of 77 branches with an intention
to extend beyond the major cities of the country to emerging cities
and remote areas. Agriculture and livestock insurances through
Ghumti Insurance, Micro Insurance and Health Insurance along
with our insurance products are extensively carried out as a
campaign in reaching to the general public and in order to extend
the insurance access of the general public and create awareness
towards insurance, we have been effectively extending our
branches network.

The unprecedented spread of Corona Virus (Covid-19) worldwide
as a pandemic has made us suffer and the prevailing situation
has affected our efforts of business promotion and our momentum
and is almost certain that it would affect our forthcoming days as
well. We shall sincerely direct our efforts in combating the
challenges and problems faced through every possible ways and
means to ensure previous normaicy.

The company shall strictly adhere to the prevailing laws of land
along with directives and regulations of Insurance regulatory
board of Nepal and other entities in discharging our quality
insurance services relying on core values of good corporate
governance ensuring professional conduct and transparency. The
name and fame built over years shall be further heightened by
confronting of all the challenges and assure towards providing
qualitative, trustworthy and effective insurance services in proactive
and effective manner.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer
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Mr. Yogesh Krishna Shrestha - Dy.CEO Mr. Jyotsna Pandey - Sr. Manager

Mr. Deepak Dhoot -AGM Mr. Subodh Karmacharya - Manager

Mr. Nawaraj Parajuli - Chief Manager Mr. Archana Pathak - Manager
Mr. Ramji Dhakal - Sr. Manager
Mr. Yogendra Gautam - Sr. Manager

Seconcty cee a Troe decde




é fagrd v fafaee
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

fag =R fafreser
qz it afiies ATIRUT THMT Foaaieh WATAHT qthaTe
FEART 3T AT BISAERT W ATeiep Aferager

SRV AT FERHTERE,
79 fagrd graiiee fafaager 4o o a1t TR THTHT JUTET g9 TUFT AR SPRIAT HeTTHTaewH doucish
afafaer dware glfed @RI aqr AfFaEd 16, |

e ad 209y /0%, F ATMF Tfqaes FA=aTde AR ThaTe IF TRHAHT T FHE AT T ISaT H AT
EHET AU g | T AATHT FFIATH THY fafqd TATse® GFRIHE TIT IARIS Teh! S | 8T T8 9T Tl
IYAfcTe®EaTs TRINTT T A%h ITAied giae T4 a% 6l T Jard W6 o 3 | qaarehl & fawm gaq
afeury qET fAfv=ra w0 AT Ag SFEageRT faearr afara 1T @t gy | AT faeear avh e
gIfae T FFIAEIATE AF STATha(E IAeTd] w18 FFIATHT ATag G TeThl 6 g T g (Hesrer arg s
FHEITET T S foedrg faarsd =g | a9 q1e AR a1 ATEH a9 309 /098 1 AT Jidaad adr
@ qieere gfqasd afeddl araard, TR A Fad 97 A gATe fqaRer a9r a9ET aetead Aaraaesed
JIY =T AMTH TT 064 /0% /T HHHT TLhI IUATT TAT ATET ATTATES THT FHTA T FFIAT T 053 FI
THRT Q0% H afgTar A qaw wrfvwsr a1 gfqass g=aras afafaer aware ggEs 996 gTqa T6g |

(@) fevr aier FRWRST ferecied
7] FEIATH fara ave fafoa afvEees qeRTeaE TaH Tia 3@ @ | AUTerd fatad aee | st
AT AT IAWT FAHIHT ATATNT FHT ATSE IAR FAGTA M HAFIAAATS I JeasT HF 91 &al
FTHIS SHaaraaTs awfad 7 {&3il &6 9ig T8 AT 99 W aTH A e AR @ | BTHT HeT 3599 TE
FHANEE g1 AMHAATS Icdke T THTAHNT ATHT FaT JaT T Wehl g | LN FMEAH HAHd ATAdATATS
ATCHATT T8 HFATIATE (aeaTiadl, AT TaH IRERT a°1g THIEGHRT AT JaT Jae T Aa™rias 71
T FAVTHH] FRU AMAAeE (9939 [T FFIAT aha TUHE | dTHT Ggo T &7 [aed) A1 d&d Fiade!
R A HT FEITEAH AT HFIAT AFEATIT M=y AT Gl | FiasHT v aredd davd Aaaras!
TEH, A ¥ faear T FEAET d1ag A THes q9@E T ERIHE g T s Judted gt af
FHRTAT YA I =ATEwayl | ATIF T 004 /0% FFIHIA ATHAT AGGIHT AAMAT T IeATESTH &THT qlg

T G | ATHIcF ATFRTAID] qAATCHS (a0 [T+ FTER Eh 3 |

(¥. TR

. JTA. 008/9Y SMA. 004 /9§ afg (%)
q. | T 4T O ¥%,04,3% 45,5333 9. %3
3. | A T aw 9%,9%,50 93,29,0% (4.50)
3. | Hrex 4 a® 50 4q,4% 50,95 40 0.33
¥ | Sfwtiafes Fmr a6 2 3%,93 250,02, ¥ gy
Y. | fafae drer a® 9%,9%,33 19,33, ¥% 9¥.90
& | gaTe 9T % ¥,%¥q,53 EERY (23.9%)
©, | TeTdieg qAT ATl ATHT ERER 9,%R,%0 3.9z
c. | &g qre T a® ¥ %94 R¥¥Y .53

STHAT 9,9C 3,03 q,C%,99,89 8.09

Secarncty ée a trae sense 5 ot arfiw ufrdes @



é fagrd grearew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

wrusite fafaer feufaer afrea faasor
(¥. ESITTAT)
JTA. 008/9Y JTA. 00Y/9§

q. | STHT 9Tesk AT q,95,%3,03% 9,5%,%1,%R ¥.09
3. | IASTHT HALE SATFETA ¥,99,4% 33,3,0¥ 39.9%
3| g g 55 ,%3,9Y oY% 3Y,%9 (¥.2%)
¥ | el FTEAT AR jBY930 4,9%,93,%5 9%.03
Y. | eI 9,59,95,0% 3,34,49,04 32.3%
%, | IR @ = 33,20,5% 3%,54,30 99.2%
S, | ST qAT AT ATRTHT 98,4%,3% 0,%%,3% EERLY
. | X AT qigH G AR 35, 9% 2% J¥,%3,0¢ (43.3%)
ATF T 309% / OWYH HHR AAT TP AATIH] TAATH] AT 2004 /0% & Hife AATIH FT ATAIeH

HTSTTAT ¥.0 Jiaerad ig 75 & 1 ¥ o% FUS ] A &R AR T AW dh 22.3¥ gfaeras ig o5 2.
R AT 3 HE 99 A Y B AR G | TH T AT ATAF qT R09% /9L AT KA AT AHTAT B
849,30, %¥qq/-UHHT, T ATEF a9 004 /%% AT 5. 1,95,93,25,959/ 4THT TET qTHTAT TRTH G | T
1.7 F] TAFTHT T ATF.R%.3¥ JIAQT q@l ATHT qTET AThTAT TUHT G | dTHT AT AThTHT THAHT BRI T&T
FETAEN G2 FATHTHT F&R T T T A1 a6 009 /O T TF AAF a9 3094 /9% AT 3.33 gfqerasr
T g TR F |

(@) ftga T smRifga fefiare FFEier SRERAE R 3R
HAFHT ATATE (Ceared! eba f@uar arafa faerer, fHaTor qar seifire &mer samenfad ¥ gemest=ae a0
Juated e T T G | (A9 AT AR TR AAT TR | AT FEAHEER] ANTHT G
FHARIEE TITIIT Hg T GUHT HRT T GTAT HFIAT ATl q&aeq giqeqar qor fataa eraar el

TUepr Fo7 fAfq fraaer a9 FFaTel FRERAE T892 TH 3 |

(1) wftes @R WoaT e @ arg asier Suafer ¥ HiasmT I Ud SFEwAT SoaTad iHTdeT HTRoT
T AT 095 /09 F[ S T TFH Fhed AUH! ATAT Seshhl TAATCHSE (Fax FF qTaR TH B |

(. SR
HE. fHT FAaw™ 3M.d. 309y /9% 3M.d. Q095 /99
(a9 wfgaat srafumn) (99 wizarar srafimm)
9. | T drET TR ¥?,%3,0Y 4Y,%% %%
R | amafasw A awm 93,93, 99,%5,3%
3. | HreR 4| aw ¥ Y ¥,0% 9R,80,0Y
¥, | Sfettafeg drar aw 5,9%,9% 90,%%,%9
Y. | fafae ST a@ 94,29,3% %,00,%Y
% | gaTs A aw ¥ %Y o
@ | gerafeg AT AT AHT T %033 %,44,%9
| Y 4THT R ¥ 45,5
ST 9,69,03,63 9,09,29,99

A a9 0094 /0% &I & HATT FF T, 459 FRIE 03 AM@ %3 FAR AT Yosb ATSA AUBHT, =1l AT
T 09% /090 FHT HIET AAMIAT &, 494 FE 0 A@ & FAR AT Yoob Hbeld WUHN B | AT ATHIeH AT
Afeedl AT a9 I Glfe AT TAATHT ¥1%¥ < FTqerde 961 el G |

=T AT ATHT FFIAT AT LB SAT o J1ga2 T AT qUHT JAATAT AT AT IcaTgsiAeh STAT
alg TTH T | T TIAT GAT G AT G | AGE AT qieqeadiens gftena Wy aforegfa e
AEIHT A FTI FFIEA T AlpaAT 9 (A= 9 B [UH T A2T AFRICHE AFANAF ITATed BTl
T Fitbrg, T qoaATaA® ATATTRT GV el G | Alee faeaeardr Fq91 IRaUHT FRAT 9239 (FI19g 92)
FROT ATHT [EHT STTHTTHT SO T T AT g 3 |

90 . qg it aTftiw afaaew Seconcty ce a Trae dende



é fagred srerew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

(&) SFrEfie TuT SIS TRl
FEIAT ATHRAT AFTANTF AL T ILA ICART AN AR TAT AT TEIIATE I=o GTATHbBATHT AT
Feaferd THT faRqR T¢ ATCHT B | SN, AFQNT T AFAMTF TIASH, T, T T YTEF e Tl
AT TFIweTs Hecasdl AT UREhd TR Aa@1eH Grvearg Haad ¥ [qeanaar aqras e gf | Aiaaes
ATHTET ATET TART ATHT AT YT T FRO HFAT Gfq AfAdeed! favara afqafs 98 e aqafa T
Tl | FEEE AN TN AGAMIF I TSTEEITH AGATIF TF=d GHIR TIH T E Eal g |

(S) TouTereh WATTAT HUST FXER T Wbl H1RUT
FAATIRY ARGAEwH! AhATE AAiged T g7 Foarasd A JHIE qUgqd qoarddwdl qadre (a7 T
ARTATT TR 9% Tk &7 ATUH AoATADH TIHT STl FTAHIAS] AT #T AT FAR Hiedm ad &
g FoaATeTek ATATTAT 83T WUHT 13T |

() PREARAE AR U T FIEE

AT AT TET TAT G4 JHT TATHT SGHe T TEwg | Tl SgHesd Siad ¥ Fes] aema—ara
A FREAR R TRUH S T4 g8l J&T THAEewAls IS0 T (A= F AIST=reh |1e e
FEHT G | HARHT AT [EIRATHT Febet IRGUT qrafe faspret, fwior qar sfeiifite dermm smenfad T Scaes®
FIAT JUATE G T Tl | AT TAS A AT AAIIATS T g | AT 7T SigH qfe=n T Faferal
afeaq T gfafer faerer I T G STHTH AT ATIROMEEATS ANTHR TR STH] &7 fqebra ¥ faear T |
drarens fafaa qremer afae o1 FIAT FATATE TG T T AR HQT TAAT T FRIARATE FEGT T HET
FRE® TEhE |

(&) IETURTEAUT GfaRaeT SIFaq SUR oaTad WrHTdedT Wi
@I GfTTTTHT AT BRRTTEE IR GoolTelh AT LATT ATESE TUHT T | TqaaTdT ATATSTH
FFTqEE AR TRl THT AU FH FRATEH T=HAT TUH (e, FAI FAGNEEATS IR T T ARTE
faeeH 7% Afe, FHT FASRIEE I IRIKA (G T ToT e, da@raRedd [a] TUH qhdeadars A
T FFITITATS (G TRITehT T |

(V) AT afSThTS Tol NI TG e
AT Ffafaare ST Histad 4T weamrer At fqarer dqar a1a. 309 /0% FI @& ATHT & I¥,%\93% 03 /-
7 wurer fafqar gfqee= @ (Nepal Financial Reporting Standards) a#ifsTH®! fafqa faerer sqar @z AT
T %2395 ¥% /- IEUAT 9T MAHAHRT a1/ (e FHGH NFRS JTdR [diad [9erer dar &l dEeas
SRIST TT aRITE® HTAH T I qURIS H I AT/ AT SR J&ATd TRTRT S |

(W) JAR TEA HUHT WY TA HUHT IR GET, A%l SRaT ifhd Hed waval YR Shd gaiHegT SOITd §1 anad
FFAT YT IRbT FFAT IHH T T IR Thd W ufig & ex fafom ot svoefter oo skayr 3a6d Soed
HURT YR AM0d IHA {hdl e WY & &1 faaror
T ATF AT F SR AR TRTHT G |

(3T) FFURT T DT GEAD HFULAIRT HRIER Wifd T AT 3RiE s stwar eat Rufaer wRades
FEIAT ATF TR THT FREAR G fafaa fqaworar Swra TR g 97 a9 FEIAE B Gerdd FE

TEH G |
(Z) HFURAT T TYHT ETAH HFUAI SHTTAH TEAT TrUewl IRNDT THE HRIAREE T QT HARMAT FHFAAIDT BIRIARAT ST
FHIATS ATIH TTAT TFT FRIEARE! [qaR07 FATAE FrATTHT ATMAF Ffqaadenl da1 F. “F” A Jeoi@ TRTH!
o |
Seconcty cee a Troe secde 95 &t arfiiew gfeeew : 99



é fagrd grerew fafds
— SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

(8) feora onftier asT FFUETET STURHA IERURIEEA HFIAIATE SUAEH IRTTRT FATAHTST
T FARIHT AARAT TR EE FFIAATS Fe T PRI ST TITEH ST |

(¥) forrer snfiies aET HFUHTHT FeTed TUT WEIEREEA YT JaRHT T faeRuT T FFTDT YR STRIERAT
fireieE T WA T W1 TRaRAT oeleedie SFURETS Ut SaTsT

T YehRepT ST HRTECAT HATT Wbl ST T HURT G |

(@) U GrAfeud WRRIATEEAT el Yot quT foolel STThwIch! SATCAI TaTel WFafetl STAHTSIhT SABIRT
TG TR F T SITTHTE JTT TTHT ST |

(UT) TP SITTRAT IR STk g TGS HY R ST IR Sk @R It HIRUT, T JaRaT Fer I
it AT quT sl YR @fg IR ad SR TRt IRGT Y6H
FEHT ATHT ST9X AT @RE TR G |

(@) orwafees forretoT e

FIATR] ATAT (R, 3 Aaaiies FREAR TaH Toara aTdql AT T Siauemd! Jrad aada
TIH SIHFIERT AT AT (I GUTears 9 G9h TaH THTEaeh] aqTs BRantae & @ | et
SGAEEH] qfE=Td T T TAR! FTH THH] AT ATAKE @l TREF TAT AR (g0 [aaqRTer Feaar
TIF FTI T4 ATTH G | TG GFA{TT SAGHewR] TR ATaTF (L9 T TP & | 37 o
afAfdesd THT FFIEF] FH FRATEH TEEHT GICAET T FATET T8 ATTH G | FFIAF] GISATHE
IS HATTER TREATT e AT (A=A FALATATE A%h TATFHTT a3, qeaiead faafma yHaes
AW IRYTAT ATIEAATE 9T TATRa(E aATSUH B |

() 3R aEidT HA ATRTUT Gl [qa=uT
ATIF TUH A AALATIT @bl [qa (qrq faaorer Sa=i 4 A1 Ioi@ TR F |

(¥) wET WA afafier wiiteRieee! aW, faweeer aW, sder T giaur

A 99 FHR ATATA, SATAS - @
A7 e enfage, a==rd® - T

F@TILET IO FFIA1 UA R0%3 &1 THT &Y TAT ATHT FAIGATS ST ATHEHH! FLARTT FATIH F¥aieg
fHEfaTer 094 FT THT 35 IT THT-3 A=A TET 1T AHEIET T3 ATTHN T | A@IINET ATATTRT FATTHATS
9fq 5 AT F. 4R ,000/- ¥ EHEEATE €. 0,000/~ Y& T TRUH! T | I5F 9T ATeF q7T F THRHT
iar gar TRTH B |

(¥) WEATAH, YaeH GATh, BB THE, HFAIHT ATUTRHA JART ar foieet Shedel SFUeaTg qvhTse afet
HOHT THH G |

(@) TaTad, U FaTad, DRABRT THE T WQIISREEATS HormE! ARgHT urfesifig, war qur gfaumsr waw
AT Fewes GaTid ATAITE! S5k AT aT9d 8.%,%5,000 /- 9T I+ FTATGEH! S5k AT S9d .94,3%,300 /-
T TRTHT B | FAFET THEATS TEAHE, TAT TAT FITET AT %.53,9%,590 /-TAT AT TRMTPRIEEATS
AT, 9T 9T T aad . 3,3%,9%,09%/ - HAThIA! TRUH G |

R : 1z &t anfiiw gfaew Seconcly ce a Drue dewde



é fagrd grearew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

(@) IeRudEER JRAfAA atet FHT AT G
1T R0%Y /&% I ATHAIT THH & 2,085,040/~ T ATLT.I0%%/80 [ AT IFH F.3¥R50 /- TR THT 3.
¥,09,930 /- ATATYT THH SREAEE qIHhiA aiehl Taehl [9aT | AREAI A% ATAUS! ATHIE THH HFIAT
U R0%3 HT THT 951 I FU-THT X TR ST HAT & FITH Araared FAOReavay g Teafeuas!
e

() FWT quy TATFew FFact &@fvg ar faftw sRer HRrer faamor
T FHITH F-T @iee o1 fate T 39

(@) TET 99y TR TFag HFET 1ol HUSHT BRIARBT [qauT
T FEATHRT F GFIg BT T8 G |

(¥) T AW qAT YA HEA FHITAH FoaTad QAT UAagaT GaTsd U del oo BT . THIH |

(\) 3=
(q) wfwfaee
FEIAIE FTH FRATEEEATS (Gl SRl TaH TAEGHE TIH7 Foared T q&qH e feare atafdes
T TRUHT B | fa Afufqeea gemres afafaer afrer yeardee Wt dfrEReR deaiTd FriEE T8

TR T |
%) AAd qaruA qiafa

ofT YR YIS T, FoATAh - FaTE

AT AT HAR HSAT, ToaATAD - A

1 fraria yo@, A\a FErge fadnr - qeq HEH
g) W, WfER e, It affe

AT YA JHE T, AoATAS - 95

AT JT- THE FEAFN AfdeRd - 9eq 9T
W) AT GTT W quT qadtAT affe

’ﬁ'q—cl—"fchI( AYATA, H=Tlelh - 93"

1 faamia gw@, arEr faam - U3F ge&
T) wrafa gfgexor faawor wfafa

1 A AYATA, AT -

FEIf MBI TAT ATABHT BATHATTHT
fafaa =T Al HERTeT 00y

Seconcty ce a Trae sense 5 ot arfiw gfedew @ 93



é fagrd Trerew fafds
— SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

() TTSWGWT AWIGI : ATTdF aH 004 /0% AT AT FX A AMIG FT q9T HITHT d0H F AT aE &
9% FE SO ATE ATANF ATYT FTATATA G T ATYT GHTH JETETH ARG [ATSH G |

(3) auw foeaR : FFIA FEAEETs FFEE fARR T O 99 HAMGA EH G | ATH ANRES a9 g
I ATHT AT 9T T qekd T A&AF] G ATHIH Tgaadis IMH0 TaH TR I+@ &7 faeaqr T
fafer feraaer & | sm A 3004 /0% AT 9 9 ST fawar W ATSrer fAfq A AEEATET Ard FEeTHT %
FaT TETE® HIhd U JTHT JaT JaT T8 ATTH S |

(8) ST qUElt : AT a0 094 /0% HT FA #.9,4%,93,25,995 /- AT AT TNTHT B | FFIAA T, FE
T GHIAT  AET SR T AR PRI AMHT AT STTHTGHT FFIAT T A2 favarsr @bt aefa
T G | BT G afe dren vaw favargers #Ew T 419 b BEAe FArE 9 G e
7 R HqTh AHTSH (MR JATaRd T8 & |

(9) TTAT TSIt ¥ A@EY : AT a9 09% /09y FI HATHT THAATE 4. ¥5¥ 33 Gfaerd aMa 9% ST T J0\%
FOR w93 FTORE FHT IS F q AqF [ATCH T | 09Y AR HATT FFIAHR] 9299 %,
9,%% 99,95, %93 /- TEHMT, 0% FAR AAT ACdIHT 3369 Fqerdd gig 98 % §,%%,23,05,0%% /- TH
T | T ATIE aUHT AT AAAR TET FFIRIDT 2aF &, 3,09 YR, ¥R,339/ - ZERT TET SATTHRT
TS =g |

(g) T femT AT T AT AT, Fagred maer AT AT, MARIF FeEAT AT qAT SAAANTH ATHT A=A
Fafereeremed Tema &ifaafd M (Professional Indemnity Insursnce For Docters & Practitioners) T €Tae®
TRTEET ATHT oG JeIAHT <ATTH & | T&AT AT ATeTTeed dTHTeH R e T4 99 Hed T3, | 9
AN FEEATE ATETT T ATHIRT A= AfaT ATSTAT B0 TS TEIAT JdF FA Ta ATTH S |

(9) FeHTE g fodeh: FFIAIR] A TaaT T 0T T4 (A I Ao P! FeardTs HFI1ehl Ga9d 3
(Brand Ambassador) HT fa<h TRUH & | IJBTH ABUAAT T dHATATE HFIAI 99 AT [ Fa fqears

fererr &1 1

(T) FHART FaeATaT
AHT TEd ¥ iatge U qUeied I9 A FEG FHANEE AAdE TIHT 367 BT I | qa9Tad
TN BIFS THR] AN FHAGER] FATTAAD HEAT0 THET T8l T8 gal , FHARIEEH TR
ZeTT ¥ arwar wfafy T qw R gATERd e @ | AT faseEare SrHer T e Sant A
qrafeg qdHe® TaT T8 ATTH G | ATGTRAT T ATAABT ATARAT FHATNEEATE AAHBT ATNT T
ATMEX THA TSTSH TTRUG | ATMGE T 3004 /085 AT O FAT FHARIEEATS TRAHT AMAHBT ATNT TSI

fardt | =T AT AT T FHARIEEHT JaT T Haen: Jgig T8 AR 3 |

q) WIfq AT T BRFA ¢

) A AT FHE GBS A FATH ANTTH] ATAT AT TATIA ALABT A AAT FIA{TATE ST ATRT Q08T
e awdt THT Far Frafeg ARG 068 FRARITT FEIAEI TR AT FATRT THRET 0% 9T 93 T
U TSI FATHIE TS AMfeAshrare TRUH g | fAfv=rd qegepr @ ey 9 Fararg afarT & s9ar
FIEIT T4 AN |

) Y, TOAS AT T A AR T YT T A AR ATAHATE BT AR AT 9k A
AT faT E¥aRes TATaRd e G | Rl ATHT GAT Wi 919 a9 AT ovh THTEET T Faredd
FIHT oA T AT &7 FE T faeqr ¥ qgeers fawar et |

Y : 95 it arftw gfe@ew Seconcty ce a Trae sende



é fagred srerew fafds
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

3) AT I BEATE HTAATE A RATRT T AT a1 AT HThTHT T B1AeE R J(ed diTare
O T q6 qY TH qF A @A G |

¥) FEATHT FTH FRATEEEATS (TEHATT QU TIH TR FATgT AT ATTFTIHRT AR AT JaTe s ATTH
1 | FEAT GATE T FIATE AASTHT At d T8 AN, |

Y) FEAES TE T G A% TRET T Thd aarsd HFEIHH FRET FHATEEE! H1 ol ad1 F&7dT
gtagfgwr @rfn @3 qar fazawr araeasd aifaasr Ao gsrgd FrEare fAeazar fagag )

%) FEEIHT FHARIEES] ATANTRAT T FTI AT ATgafg T Fraars avf gfqeqdl aarse afms |

URIETG FIOA
FFIATH! JARITR YA JAT AHEIGHT AT YT TaH A ¥R GEF T FFIATATS JqHI A€ 7 TS
FHAIEE, FFAI ATLRE! FATAT, A IdqT9T ars, A9Td Wb Ui 1o, fa.fe.wa. v farafey fd. avmaasr
frprE® qar el qrEFEad UE@ qadrdr #Hes, 097 e r oA uw A #ftyed fataes awraa aeqer
HETTATIE®dTS [a9T gwyens fad =mewey |

FFIATR] FeATTHT T GOAHT AT BRATRT ==ATI JAT FFI0 FHART fATes gfd R o e, wfasgar afq
TAAICHE FTA T3 FEAAATS qead qATST dTh A% HATGATET AT AN gI5 T fq9arq fequsr @ |

Tad 009 W 3TEME 93 Id Vfeae

Seconcly ce a true dewde 9z 3 arftie gfaes : Q%



é fagrd grereew fafids
—= SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

ﬁm‘mraa*rawﬁlmmﬁranﬁﬁﬁqowa T ST Y
(oo Qg Su-foaw () o wwraforra anftres wfcrager)

. Uoead dffaer ufdagd: FEIEIR d1e Jiaaed 309y, /0% HT Feie TRUHE |

0

0. wEfvETES! ufddge: HEIATR] A1 gfaaed 0% /0% HT v  TUHE |

3. W@UiEoT Wos! fadia faaur: FEHrer aifie giqaaT 094 /0% AT Foid TRUHS, |
8. AT HRAE Frawll faaror

o Switad EfdwT WMisq AEATH a1 HEATH! [a%6g F HEl STAT U FAFHRRT JToT T S |

® TS HEATh! YA a7 F=elTelebel a1 GLATID a7 HeTeAeh [qogH] AT (MAHB] AT a1 BIearl AT
TR FEERIHT T HGT AT TR AT FUHT T © J&AT FRePl Fel (a0 I TUHT B |

® T FIAIIF T GooTAF [a6g AMAH AU T TFaeddl F Al AT TUH! T © T THERE! FHT
ferar®or oo AT B

Y. Tofsa R YR FRER @ur wifd favesor
® TAFHH THY AP FALATHT IR JAT AT [ear qAT fadra aweer iiq faq @ sfausrs |
FEAIIF AR TG FFIAHN SR A H THA JFX T @ifas 7 21 | qeaere fafera wfq fom @
AT FR q9ag Jg TR G7 g7 I KA AT @F qaad | fanr wifdew faepreare wr gl
FARA A fa= Al ArgRAT FFA1H1 qavG ITad gfawa fa9F Fag g8l [geduer wWE G |

® T AW (094 /0%) FT YeUF ARIF AATTHT FFIAIF! TATHT AfTFaH, ATH T AfqH HA AT FA
FRER A F&T T BREAR &

feramur FTVae AQTT 00y UINST ATed 00y =1t AWl 00y  STISIG AU 09€

g T w39 %% & LS

ATH HeA %3Y $¥0 ys3 ¥¥

i T %%0 %3 %0% WUy

FRER f&T %0 Ye, o) %Y

FRER F&T qOR3I5¥ ee¥ 3% 93053 R3B0%
(&) THEAT T AT

AT &HT g9 A Ferad AT a9ReTs TH T FER T T4, | HeAhebl AT BRI AT FATHATTHT
T TERTHE AT UGG | TEAT TR S, sqaanfad qar fasra ARt der gfawd gura 9 gar,
TGS AT AT U AGAT @A GAH ATRAT @A | AT GHSATEEF] ATHAT T4 Aaqrers (&7 ¥ favanfaer
FATSH O ST i T ATTHT |

(9) FEAT@ FIES
FERTA FMFAH AT ATAAEEATE HEcAF] 1T ATCHTATT T JATAd A HIAA, AT [adras arg, arm
i qar 9= Mees gRT ST (a9 TaH ST Aede Ml (HaA qRarer TR0 H oAl SFadqe goerad
TE ATTHT G | ATRAT FH FRATETATS TRGRT AT TAAT FFIAH] BATHATIH] TE=HT G T+ fafaa
faraeor, =T Far wiqess arfeusr awg faar g gwateaa e To1 TF g qrawtas saar 3fFE atrewr

TaH FEIATHT 99 ATESHT THT THINTT THT TS ATTH 7 |

9% : 95 $ff Tl gfeaew Secarncty ce a trae cence



é SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagrd /e fatwes

Siddhartha Insurance Ltd’s
Annual Report presented by Chairman Mr. Ratan Lal Kedia
on behalf of the Board of Directors in the
18th Annual General Meeting

Respected Shareholders,

I, on behalf of Board of Directors, would like to welcome and extend the profound gratitude to the all the shareholders
present in this 18" Annual General Meeting of Siddhartha Insurance Limited.

| am very pleased to present the annual report for financial year 2018/19 in this graceful meeting on behalf of board
of directors. Overall financial indicators of the company are positive and appreciable for the year. By institutionalizing
the achievements made till date, the constructive efforts of the company are well directed in achieving the further
milestones. We are continuously focused in expanding the business ensuring sustainability through result oriented
work plan. In order to achieve further in forthcoming days ahead, | would like to ensure business integrity in work
execution with responsible competitiveness by incorporating all the stake-holders interest.

| would like to present the annual report of the company prepared pursuant to section 109 of the Company’s Act,
2063 for the financial year 2018/19 comprising of Auditor’s Report, the statement of financial position, statement
of profit or loss, statement of cash flows and annexures forming part of financial statements along with the company’s
achievement and its future course of action.

A. Review of Past Performance

The past financial indicators of the company are positive and progressive. Insurance business is directly affected
by Nepal’s financial market, political situation and unpredictable ups and downs in the industry and business
and we believe that the growth in business should be balanced and sustainable. Our main purpose is to provide
the qualitative and effective insurance service to the insured through skilled and able employees. By incorporating
core principles of the corporate good governance, the practice and business integrity which we have followed
ensuring trustworthiness, quality and transparency in providing insurance services, we certainly have been able
to win the confidence of the insured. The company’s management is continuously involved with target in extending
the access and sectors of insurance for result oriented work performance. For the betterment of all the parties
associated with the company, we would like to ensure that the business shall be further well managed in the
future by promoting the business and also through its development and extension. In the financial year 2018.19,
the business of the company has increased as expected and praiseworthily. The comparative information
regarding the premium income has been given as under.

Rs. in “000”

.N Insurance Business F.Y 2017.18 F.Y 2018.19 Growth (%)
1| Property Insurance 490,539.00 566,233.00 15.43
2 | Marine Insurance 147,680.00 139,109.00 -5.80
3| Motor Insurance 805,154.00 807,850.00 0.33
4 | Engineering Insurance 93,473.00 98,009.00 4.85
5| Miscellaneous Insurance 151,923.00 173,346.00 14.10
6 | Aviation Insurance 44,183.00 2,757.00 -93.76
7 | Livestock and Crops Insurance 56,327.00 74,247.00 31.81
8| Micro Insurance 24.00 611.00 2445.83

Total 1,789,303.00 1,862,162.00 4.07
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Summarized information of financial status of the company

Rs. in “000”

.N Particulars F.Y 2017.18 F.Y 2018.19 Growth (%)
1| Gross Written Premium 1,789,303.00 1,862,162.00 4.07
2 | Reinsurance commission Income 241,755.00 333,104.00 37.79
3 | Net Retained Premium 886,375.00 842,597.00 -4.94
4 | Gross Claim Settlement 975,730.00 1,161,398.00 19.03
5| Investment 1,817,804.00 2,351,105.00 29.34
6 | Management Expenses 329,082.00 368,530.00 11.99
7 | Interest and other Income 165,439.00 204,626.00 23.69
8 | Net Profit after Tax 287,696.00 249,377.00 -13.32

The gross written premium has reached to Rs. 186 Crores 21 Lakhs 62 thousands in the F.Y 2018.19 increasing
by 4.07% in comparison with figures as at financial year end 2017.18 and the investment has increased by
29.34% reaching Rs. 235 Crores 11 Lakhs and 5 thousands as at F.Y end 2018.19. The gross Claim settlement
during the F.Y 2017.18 was Rs. 97,57,30,411 and during the F.Y 2018.19 gross claim settlement is Rs.
1,16,13,98,187. In comparison with previous year, the gross claim settlement during the current year has
increased by 19.03%. Due to the increased claim settlement as well, the profitability has been affected and
hence the company has witnessed reduction in Net profit during the F.Y 2018.19 by 13.32% in comparison
with previous financial year 2017.18.

B. Effect of National and International circumstances in the company’s business
Although, the indications of political stability can be observed in the nation but yet development, construction
and industrial sector have not withessed expected and praiseworthy achievement. There is lack of trustworthy
investment sector. After the arrival of new insurance companies and consequent problems in the employee
management, the existence of unfair competition among insurance companies and including new policies,
rules and regulations issued in the financial sectors has affected the company’s business.

C. The opinion of the Board of Directors on achievement during the current year up to the report
date and future actions of the company.
Till the Jestha end 2019.20, the comparative gross written premium with respect to previous year has been
given as under.

Rs. in “000”

. Insurance Business F.Y 2018.19 F.Y 2019.20
(11 months Period) (11 months Period)

1| Property Insurance 4,99,305 5,54,495
2 | Marine Insurance 1,27,231 1,16,836
3 | Motor Insurance 7,45,506 7,27,005
4 | Engineering Insurance 81,514 1,06,961
5 | Miscellaneous Insurance 1,59,125 1,60,045
6 | Aviation Insurance 445 -
7 | Livestock and Crops Insurance 64,033 65,547
8 | Micro Insurance 234 21,882
Total 16,77,393 17,52,771

The company has collected Rs. 167 Crores 73 Lakhs 93 thousands gross premium during the first 11 months
period of financial year 2018.19 while the gross premium of Rs. 175 Crores 27 lakhs and 71 thousand is
collected during same period of the financial year 2019.20. Thus, gross premium has increased by 4.49%
during the period under consideration.

The growth rate of gross premium during the financial year in comparison with the previous financial year is
as per the target set by the company and still the company is aiming for the higher growth. The Board of
Directors is of the view that by looking at the increased competition in the business we can certainly achieve
the business target set in case our actions are concentrated towards specific result oriented target.
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D. Industrial and Business Relations

For attaining the company’s business target and purpose, it has been prioritizing the industrial and business
relation in a balanced manner. The business relation with Industrialist, businessman and business houses,
association, institution and customers are strengthened with utmost priority and made trustworthy. The company
has felt to have strengthened the faith and trust of customers through rendering of qualitative insurance services
as per the aspirations of the insured. The company’s relations with the industrial and business houses are
cordial and satisfactory.

E. Changes in Board of Directors and reasons thereto
Owing to resignation served by director Mr. Pramod Pandey (Public representative) and approval thereto, the
vacant post of director was fulfilled by Mr. Sumit Kumar Kedia for the balance tenure of resigning director.

F. Major factors affecting business
The natural and catastrophic risks are always inherent in the insurance business. We have been moving ahead
with precise work plan for reducing the impact of natural and catastrophic risks through proper and comprehensive
risk management framework. Although, the indications of political stability can be observed in the nation but
yet development, construction and industrial sector have not withessed expected and praiseworthy progress.
The direct impact of the same is witnessed by insurance sector. Identification of newer risks for insurance
purpose in changing scenario along with technological advancement by incorporating the newer principles of
insurance for development and extension of insurance sector, the need to establish that the insurance is the
indispensable part of financial security is the major challenge and factors affecting the business.

G. Directors Response to the remarks outlined in Auditor’s Report
The BOD has paid attention to the remarks outlined by auditor in the audit report. Though the remarks outlined
by the auditor are not material, the management of the company has been instructed by the BOD to rectify
the mistakes and discrepancies occurred while performing the daily activities and ensure they do not repeat
and be careful with the matters thereto and have instructed management to comply with the recommendation
of the auditors.

H. Recommendation for Allocation of Amount of Dividend
Pursuant to directive relating to Financial Statement for Non-life Insurance Company issued by Beema Samiti,
the net profit for F.Y 2018.19 stood at Rs. 24,47,34,039 while the net profit for F.Y 2018.19 as per Nepal
Financial Reporting Standards stood at Rs. 24,93,76,946. Due to the requirement that adequate provisions
and funds to be maintained as per directive issued by Beema Samiti, no amount of dividend (Cash or bonus
issue) has been proposed for the year.

. No of shares forfeited if forfeited, the listed price of the shares, the toal amount collected by
the company before forfeiture of the shares and the amount collected by the company through
sale of forfeited shares and the particulars relating to the amount returned on the shares
forfeited
During the year no shares have been forfeited.

J. The business progress of the company and its subsidiary and the review of the status as at
the end of the financial year
The transactions performed by the company during the financial year have been shown in the financial statements
and the company does not have its subsidiary company.

K. Major business transacted by the Company and its subsidiary during the financial year and
any important changes in the business of the company during the period
The particulars of the transactions transacted by the company in the financial year are shown in point no. 1
of board of Directors report.

L. The information provided by the substantial shareholders to the company in past financial
year
During the financial year, the substantial shareholders have not provided any information to the company.
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The particulars of shares owned by the shareholders and employees of the company acquired
during the last financial year and information received by the company from the shareholders
and employees regarding their involvement in the transaction of the company’s shares if any
The company has not received any information relating share transactions of this type.

N. Information as to the personal interest of any directors and his relatives in agreements related
with the company
The information of this type has not received by the company.

0. If the company has acquired its own shares , the reason for acquiring its own share by itself,
the number of shares, listed price and the price paid by the company for acquisition of shares
The company has not acquired its own shares.

P. Internal Control System

For the purpose of ensuring proper management of possible risks including reduction of risks that could occur
on expansion of company’s business, daily business transactions and operations, we are well concentrated
in making the internal control system more effective and vigorous. For identification of possible risks and
reduction of risks thereto, the internal auditor and internal control department of the company have functioning
effectively. The audit committee has been directing with necessary directions respect to minimization of risks.
Other relevant committees have also been supervising and monitoring the company’s functions. Organizational
structure of the company is continuously updated to accommodate the requirement of time and efforts are
being made for making the internal control system more effective and making the respective departmental
heads and compliance head more responsible.

Q. Gross Management Expenses for the financial year
The details of gross management expenses for the financial year have been in Schedule 5 of the financial
statement.

R. Name of the members of Audit Committee, their roles, responsibilities and facilities

a. Audit Committee

Mr. Sumit Kumar Kedia, Director — Coordinator
Mr. Pawan Kumar Agrawal, Director — Member
Mr. Nidan Raj Lamichhane, Director — Member

The Audit committee has been discharging its roles and responsibilities as prescribed under section 165 of
the Company Act, 2063 and sub-section 3 of Section 38 of Insurer’s Corporate Governance issued by Beema
Samiti. The per meeting sitting fee of coordinator of audit committee is Rs. 12,000 and Rs. 10,000 to other
committee members. No other facilities are provided to the members of the audit committee except sitting fees
as above.

S. The amount payable by the directors, managing director, Chief Executive Officer and substantial
shareholders of the company and their relatives to the company
None

T. The remuneration, allowances and facilities paid to the directors, managing director, chief
executive officer and employees
During the financial year 2018.19, Board of Directors sitting fee of Rs. 9,98,000 was incurred and Rs. 15,29,200
towards all other committee sitting fees. The Chief Executive officer was paid Rs. 82,44,810 which includes
remuneration, allowance and other facilities and all other employees till Assistant General Manager were paid
Rs. 2,32,79,012.

U. Dividends yet to be collected by Shareholders
Dividends amounting Rs. 2,06,750 and Rs. 2,94,980 for the financial year 2008.09 and 2009.10 respectively
totaling Rs. 501730 was yet to be collected by the shareholders. The Dividends not collected by shareholders
is deposited in the Investor’s Protection Fund Secretariat Tripureshwor pursuant to section 182 of Company
Act, 2063.
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V. The particulars relating to assets acquisition or sales pursuant to section 175
None

W. The particulars relating to related company’s transactions pursuant to section 175
None

X. The other matters to be disclosed in the Board of directors report pursuant to the Act and
prevailing laws
None

Y. Other
1. Committees
For the purpose of conducting the functions of the company more effectively and in a expeditious manner,
the following committees have been formed. The committees so formed have been performing their duties

as per the authority delegated by the Board of Directors.

I.  Employee Management Committee

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal - Coordinator
Sumit Kumar Kedia - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Department Head, Human Resource Department - Member

Il. Investment, Risk Management & Solvency Committee

Rahul Agrawal - Coordinator
Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Dy. Chief Executive Officer - Member

lll. Claim Settlement and Reinsurance Committee

Nidan Raj Lamichhane - Coordinator
Pawan Kumar Agrawal - Member
Narayan Todi, Expert - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
Departmental Head, Claims Department - Member

IV. Anti-money laundering Committee

Pawan Kumar Agrawal - Coordinator
Rahul Agrawal - Member
Chief Executive Officer - Member
AML execution Officer - Member

2. Taxation Contribution
During the F.Y 2018.19, the company has contributed Rs. 19.80 crores towards tax deposited at IRD which
comprised of the Income tax, Vat and TDS.

3. Business Expansion
The company is always directed towards expansion of business. In order to ensure that the public get the
insurance service in cost effective and efficient manner, the company has adopted its policy to extend its
branches to the rural and town-centric areas. In the financial year 2018.19, the company has extended
11 branches in all the 7 states totaling 79 branches as on date for delivery of the qualitative insurance
services.
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4. Insurance Claim
During the F.Y 2018.19, the company has paid amounting Rs. 1,16,13,98,178 towards insurance claim.
The company has believed that the trust which the company has gained from the general public is through
the practice of timely settlement of claims in simple and comprehensive manner. For the reason of trust
and belief towards the company, the company is continuously directing its efforts for timely settlement of
claims in further simple and comprehensive manner.

5. Capital and Net-worth
The company has increased its capital to Rs. 100 crores by the end of Asad 2076 through issuance of
bonus share @ 15.48433 % including the profit for financial year 2017.18. The net-worth of the company
as at Asad end 2075 was Rs. 1,44,11,78,412 and has increased by 38.87 % reaching Rs. 1,92,93,08,026
as at Asad end 2076. We would like to inform that the net-worth of the company till the 2" quarter of
financial year 2019.20 is Rs. 2,01,52,42,337.

6. New Insurance Plan
Micro Insurance plan, Siddhartha Adarsa Nari Insurance, Family Accidental Insurance and Professional
Indemnity Insurance for doctors and Practitioners and Critical illness Insurance are the new plans introduced
by the company. The new insurance plans helps to enable to extend the insurance horizon. The company
is effectively engaged in introducing other newer plans targeting the general public.

7. Brand Ambassador Appointed
For the purpose of promoting the business, the company has appointed Ex-Miss Nepal Malvika Subba
as brand ambassador of the company. The company has believed to be additionally benefitted from her
popularity and capability.

8. Employee Management

Insurance field being technical in nature requires technically sound employees at work and should be
professionally qualified. Since the achievement of business goals is possible only through effectiveness
of the employees, the company has been continuously striving for building the professional quality and
capability of the employees. We have been inviting insurance experts for imparting necessary training to
the employees. Depending upon the requirement and necessity, we have been sending employees abroad
for training. During the financial year 2018.19 7 employees were sent to India for training. Subject to
availability of resources, the service facilities of employees is gradually raised.

Z. Future Plans and Programmes
1. The company inaugurated Ghumti Insurance dated December 19, 2019 from Rupakot rural municipality
according to Branchless Ghumti Insurance Service directive, 2076 issued by Beema Samiti for the purpose
of reaching to the general public in an efficient manner for providing insurance service at low cost. The
ghumti insurance shall be operated as a campaign to meet the specific goals.

2. We are trying our best for the promotion and expansion of Cattle, crops and agriculture insurance are
continuously with a view achieve the result oriented contribution from the agriculture sector. These insurances
shall be carried forward through Ghumti Insurance in more effective and managed manner by expanding
and penetrating the insurance reach to the rural areas.

3. The insurance claim settlement shall be more simplified and managed and our efforts shall continuously
be towards making the claim settlement functions trouble less.

4. In making performances and functions of the company responsible and transparent, we have been
disseminating the information through Information Officer. The functions relating to information flow shall
be further managed in future.

5. For the purpose of providing the company’s services in more transformed and proactive manner, the
company shall continue to provide training at national and international level to its employees for enhancing
their work efficiency and capability.

6. The company shall be made more competitive by enhancing the employees’ professionalism and work
efficiency.
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Expression of Gratitude

The Board of directors acknowledges with gratitude the continuous support received from shareholders, Beema
Samiti, Nepal Reinsurance Company, Insurance Companies, Office of the Company registrar, Securities Board of
Nepal, Nepal Stock Exchange, Nepal CDS and Clearing Limited and all other entities and respected customers
including our share registrar, NMB Capital for their priceless suggestions for the progress and prosperity of the
company.

The board would also like to thank the management and all employees of the company for their efforts and hard
work for company’s progress and achievement and expects more constructive efforts in making the company a
successful one.

Thank you

On behalf of Board of Directors

Pawan Kumar Agrawal Ratan Lal Kedia
(Director) (Chairman)
27" June 2020 Saturday
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Securities Registration and Issue Regulation, 2073 Schedule 15
[Annual Report related to Rule 26 sub-rule (2)]

1. Board of Directors Report
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2018.19.

2. Auditors Report
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2018.19.

3. Audited Financial Details
It has been attached along with the Company’s Annual Report 2018.19.

4. Details relating to Legal Punishment:

® During the period under consideration, neither the company has filed legal proceedings nor has the company
been instituted legal proceedings.

® No legal cases have been filed by or against any promoter or director of the company for disobedience or
prevailing laws or any criminal offence.

® There are no legal cases filed against the promoter or director for committing financial irregularities.

5. Analysis relating to company’s share transaction and progress:

e \When there is political stability and improvement in the overall economic conditions, the securities market
is expected to take momentum. The business ups and downs normally affect the share price. When the
economy takes certain acceleration, the securities market shall be trustworthy investment sector. We believe
that through sustainable economic growth, the capital market takes momentum which then provides appropriate
return from the investment.

® The maximum, minimum and the last transaction price including the number of transactions and transaction
days for each quarter of the financial year 2018.19 is given as under.

Particulars 17" Oct, 2018  14™ Jan, 2019 13" April 2019 16" July, 2019
Maximum Price 731 699 671 667
Minimum Price 635 540 583 424
Last Price 660 634 606 455
Transaction Days 60 59 60 64
Transaction Number 1,02,384 1,57,439 1,23,083 2,37,706

6. Problems and Challenges
The ups and downs in the economic sector directly affect the insurance market. The political conditions prevailing
in the country has a direct bearing in the financial activities of the nation. Since the adverse conditions prevailing
affects industrial, business and infrastructural development and so is the insurance sector. The company is
moving forward withstanding the problems ensuring the sustainable growth.

7. Corporate Governance
The company is transacting its business following the basic principles of corporate governance with utmost
priority adhering to the prevailing laws of land and directives issued by Beema Samiti, the Insurance Act and
regulations and also the internal rules and regulations of the company. In order to ensure transparency and
timely dissemination of information to the stakeholders of the company, we have practice of submitting our
financial reports, information and other reports in timely manner to appropriate authority and also publishing
the same in the national daily newspaper and website of the company in timely manner.
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N. Amatya & Co.

Chartered Accountants
UDIN: 200131CA002092EGIz
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LTD.

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Siddhartha Insurance Ltd. (hereinafter
referred to as "the Company"), which comprise the Statement of Financial Position as at Ashad 31,
2076 (July 16, 2019), the Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other Comprehensive Income,
Statement of Changes in Equity and Statement of Cash Flows for the year then ended, and a
summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing. Those standards require that
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free from material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on our judgment, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to
fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, we consider internal control relevant to the entity’s
preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures
that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the
effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes evaluating the appropriateness
of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates made by management,
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. We believe that the audit
evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion,

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements give a true and fair view of the financial position of

Siddhartha Insurance Ltd. as at Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019), and of its financial performance and
its-cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Fourth Floor, Gajendra Bhawan, 1784/42 Ramshah Path, Kathmandu, Nepal
T:977-1-4010660, F. : 977-1-4010661, E : inffo@namatya.com.np
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements
We report that:

a. We have obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and
belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit.

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company, so
far as appears from our examination of those books.

c. The enclosed Statement of Financial Position, Statement of Profit or Loss, Statement of Other

Comprehensive Income and Statement of Cash Flows are in agreement with the books of
account maintained by the Company.

In our opinion, the Company have maintained adequate insurance fund and catastrophic
reserve.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us,
the board or any member thereof or any employee of the Company has not acted against the

provision of law relating the accounts nor caused loss or damage to the Company or
misappropriated the funds of the Company.

f. We did not obtain any information indicating the Company engaging in any other activities other
than insurance business.

g. We did not obtain any information indicating the Company acting against the interest of its
policyholders.

h. In our opinion and to the best of our information, the operations of the Company are in
compliance with the directives issued by Beema Samiti and has not issued insurance policies
other than prescribed by the Insurance Board.

i. In our opinion, the Company has provided the required financial and other information to its
shareholders.

j. Inour opinion, the Company has adequate assets to cover the long term liabilities undertaken by
the Company.

k. In our opinion, the internal control system implemented by the Company is effective.

For: N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Place: Kathmandu
Date: January 29, 2020
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Statement of Financial Position
As at 31, Ashadh 2076 (July 16, 2019)
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
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As at As at
Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2019)  (July 16, 2018)
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 5A 174,196,403 168,402,345
Intangible assets 5B 366,135 168,081
Deferred tax assets (net) 6 64,842,120 25,123,846
Financial investment
Financial investment measured at amortised cost 7 2,136,000,487 1,652,854,475
Financial investment measured at FVOCI 8 215,104,338 164,950,009
Other financial assets 9 485,407,818 327,373,284
Reinsurance assets 10 1,013,337,298 841,201,400
Other assets 11 24,137,230 27,211,830
Advance income tax (net) 12 82,151,715 27,028,728
Cash and cash equivalent 13 209,973,281 220,778,499
Total Assets 4,405,516,825 3,455,092,497
Equity and Liabilities
Equity
Share capital 14 1,000,000,000 641,421,000
Share premium 18,478,784 12,091,404
Insurance fund 15.1 677,440,214 557,450,378
Catastrophic reserves 15.1 80,447,445 67,994,169
Retained earnings 15.2 10,077,773 56,491,907
Other reserves 15.3 48,071,612 3,593,314
Total equity 1,834,515,828 1,339,042,172
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 16 1,847,535,067 1,524,463,611
Financial liabilities 17 530,033,406 378,178,068
Other liabilities 18 177,084,822 175,591,310
Employee benefit obligations 19 16,347,702 37,817,336
Total liabilities 2,571,000,997 2,116,050,325
Total Equity and Liabilities 4,405,516,825 3,455,092,497

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of Siddhartha Insurance Limited

Ratan Lal Kedia

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry =~ Rahul Agrawal Pawan Kumar Agrawal

Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman
As Per Our Report
Even Date
Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal CA. Manish Amatya
Chief Finance Officer Director Director Director Partner

For N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date: January 29, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Profit or Loss
For Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Gross premiums
Premiums ceded to reinsurers
Net premiums

Fees and commission income
Investment income

Net realised gains / (losses)
Other income

Other revenue

Total revenue

Gross benefits and claims paid
Claims recovered from reinsurers
Net benefits and claims

Changes in insurance contract liabilities
Changes in insurance contract liabilities

Other operating and administrative expenses
Other expenses

Total benefits, claims and other expenses
Profit before tax
Income tax expenses

Profit for the year

Earning per equity share (face value of Rs. 100 each)
Basic EPS
Diluted EPS

20
20

21
22
23
24

25

25

26

27

28

29
29

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

1,862,161,698
(1,019,564,245)

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)
1,789,303,404
(902,927,927)

842,597,453 886,375,477
333,103,626 241,754,852
204,626,196 158,915,940
1,532,455 199,804
12,035,954 13,087,283
551,298,231 413,957,879

1,393,895,684

1,300,333,356

(1,161,398,187)
606,720,529

(975,730,411)
520,489,804

(554,677,658)

(455,240,607)

(150,935,558)

(99,002,720)

(150,935,558)

(99,002,720)

(368,529,949)

(329,081,621)

(368,529,949)

(329,081,621)

(1,074,143,165)

(883,324,948)

319,752,519

417,008,408

(70,375,573)

(129,312,020)

249,376,946 287,696,388
29.58 49.29
29.58 49.29

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

For and on behalf of Siddhartha Insurance Limited

Rahul Agrawal
Director

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry
Chief Executive Officer

Manoj Dhaurali

Chief Finance Officer Director Director

Date: January 29, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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Pawan Kumar Agrawal

Ratan Lal Kedia
Chairman

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal

Director
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As Per Our Report
Even Date

CA. Manish Amatya
Partner
For N. Amatya & Co.

Chartered Accountants
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

For the year ended For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16,2019)  (July 16, 2018)

Profit for the year 249,376,946 287,696,388
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss:

Gain/(loss) on equity instruments measured at fair value 3,317,149 (16,315,190)
Gain/(loss) on units of mutual funds measured at fair value 891,153 (1,666,265)
Income tax relating to these items 32.2 (1,262,491) 5,394,436
Actuary gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans 551,723 (9,251,055)
Income tax relating to these items 32.2 (165,517) 2,775,317
Other comprehensive income 3,332,017 (19,062,757)
Total comprehensive income for the year 252,708,963 268,633,631

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of Siddhartha Insurance Limited

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry = Rahul Agrawal Pawan Kumar Agrawal Ratan Lal Kedia
Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman
As Per Our Report
Even Date
Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal CA. Manish Amatya
Chief Finance Officer Director Director Director Partner

For N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date: January 29, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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Share premium:

Represents amount collected in excess of the face value of shares on auction of unsubscribed right shares.
This amount may be utilised for issuing fully paid bonus shares to the ordinary shareholders and for
share issue expenses.

Insurance fund:

Represents appropriation of 50% of profit for the year as per Insurance Act, 2049 to categories based on
the weight of their contribution to revenue. The fund maintained for one category cannot be utilized to
bear the liabilities relating to other category of Insurance Business. During the year, the amount appropriated
to the fund is based on the profit for the year as per the financial statement prepared under GAAP.

Catastrophic reserve:

Represents appropriation of 10% of profit for the year remaining after appropriation to insurance fund,
segregated for significant insurance claims that might have adverse impact on financial stability. This reserve
is not available for distribution to the ordinary shareholders.

Insurance reserve
Represents all the reserves created before financial year 2064-65.

Regulatory reserve:

Represents excess amount of retained earning as on Srawan 1, 2073 and profit reported under financial statement
prepared under NFRS compared to retained earning as on Srawan 1, 2073 and profit for the year reported under
GAAP as per the directive of Beema Samiti.

Since the profit reported under financial statements prepared under NFRS is lower that the profit reported under
GAAP, no amount has been appropriated under this reserve.

Fair value reserve
Represents the cumulative gains (net of losses) arising on the revaluation of equity Instruments and units of mutual
fund measured at FVOCI.

Actuarial Reserve
Represents the cumulative gains / (losses) arising on actuary valuation of gratuity, a defined benefit plan.

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry Rahul Agrawal Pawan Kumar Agrawal Ratan Lal Kedia
Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman
As Per Our Report
Even Date
Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal CA. Manish Amatya
Chief Finance Officer Director Director Director Partner

For N. Amatya & Co.
Chartered Accountants

Date: January 29, 2020
Place: Kathmandu

= Toy o @ Trote Sewde 18t Annual Report : 31



é SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagrd /e fatwds

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Statement of Cash Flow
For Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

A Cash Flow from Operating Activities
Premiums received from customers
Reinsurance premiums paid
Fees and commission income
Other income
Claims and benefits paid
Reinsurance receipts in respect of claims and benefits
Employee benefit expenses
Contribution to gratuity fund/gratuity payments
Staff bonus paid
Other operating and administration expenses
Income taxes paid
Net cash from operating activities

B Cash Flow from Investing Activities
Acquisition of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of intangible assets
Proceeds from disposal of property, plant and equipment
Acquisition of fixed deposits
Acquisition of debenture and bond
Realisation from maturity of fixed deposits
Acquisition of investment in equity instruments
Proceeds from sale of investment in equity instruments
Acquisition of investment in mutual fund
Interest received
Dividend received
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities

C Cash Flow from Financing Activities
Receipt from issue of share capital
Dividend paid
Net cash generated from / (used in) financing activities
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalents at the beginning of the year
Cash and cash equivalents at the end of the year
Cash and cash equivalents comprise of:
Cash on hand
Balance with banks and other financial institutions in current accounts
Balance with banks and other financial institutions in call deposits
Total

For the year ended For the year ended

Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

1,879,633,322

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

1,801,318,911

(881,420,799) (993,006,914)
328,571,525 255,389,852
9,683,120 10,878,972
(1,173,817,816) (940,770,547)
453,128,891 562,920,874
(152,816,357) (114,697,991)
(17,266,160) (6,092,217)
(41,667,026) (32,074,430)
(144,262,344) (132,909,843)
(166,644,842) (153,002,880)
93,121,514 257,953,787

(28,072,626)
(300,000)
4,111,083

(723,500,000)

(96,590,000)
338,500,000
(70,880,986)
25,379,076
1,088,338
201,486,470
1,583,714

(31,823,234)

3,803,009
(520,500,000)

113,679,050
(5,547,322)
30,929,577
(1,873,421)

147,239,992

(347,194,931)

(264,092,349)

243,607,016 12,926,404
- (5,626,500)
243,607,016 7,299,904
(10,466,401) 1,161,342
220,778,499 219,617,157
210,312,098 220,778,499
22,036,585 4,226,913
125,087,001 125,715,229
63,188,512 90,836,357
210,312,098 220,778,499

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
For and on behalf of Siddhartha Insurance Limited

Birendra Baidawar Chhetry =~ Rahul Agrawal Pawan Kumar Agrawal Ratan Lal Kedia
Chief Executive Officer Director Director Chairman
Manoj Dhaurali Sumit Kumar Kedia Nidan Raj Lamichhane Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal

Chief Finance Officer Director Director Director

Date: January 29, 2020
Place: Kathmandu
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
Significant Accounting Policy
For the Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

1. Insurance

1.1 General
Siddhartha Insurance Company Limited (hereinafter referred to as “SIL”) is a public limited company,
established on 2058/03/07 from company registrar office, Kathmandu. The company obtained the license
(16/062) from Beema Samiti on Chaitra 23, 2062 and finally got approval from Beema Samiti to carry on
business from Chaitra 23, 2062 and company finally started its commercial operation from Chaitra 23,
2062.

1.2 Financial statements
The Financial Statement of the Company for the year ended Ashad 31, 2076 comprises of the statement
of financial position, statement of profit or loss, statement of other comprehensive income, statement of
changes in equity, statement of cash flows and notes to the financial statements.

1.3 Principal activities and operations
The principal activity of the Company is to issue non-life insurance contract to the general public.

The Company does not have any subsidiary company. However, Siddhartha Bank Ltd. has 15% holding
in the company.

The registered office of the Company and the principal place of business is located at Babar Mahal
(Hanumansthan), Kathmandu, Nepal.

The Company is engaged in the business of underwriting non-life insurance. There were no significant
changes in the nature of principal activities in the company during the financial year.

The Company does not have any holding company and neither have any interest in subsidiary and
associate companies.

2. Basis of preparation of financial statements

2.1 Statement of compliance
These financial statement of the company which comprises components mentioned above have been
prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards comprising of Nepal Financial Reporting
Standards and Nepal Accounting Standards (hereafter referred as NFRS), laid down by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of Nepal and in compliance with the requirements of the Company Act, 2063.

2.2 Responsibility of financial statements
The board of directors are responsible for the preparation and presentation of these financial statements
of the Company as per the provisions of the Company Act, 2063.

2.3 Approval of financial statements by directors
These financial statements have been authorized by the board of directors vide its resolution and
recommended dated Magh 15, 2076 (January 29, 2020) for its approval by the annual general meeting
of the shareholders.

2.4 Basis of measurement

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared on the historical cost basis, except for the

following material items in the statement of financial position:

® Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income are measured at fair value.

® Employee defined benefit obligations are measured in accordance with provision contained in NAS
19 based on report of the independent actuary.

® Insurance contract liabilities are determined in accordance with provision contained in NFRS 4 and
actuarial report for Liability Adequacy Test (LAT). However, insurance contract liabilities are also
determined in accordance of Insurance Act 1992 and Final Liability is taken as higher of two in
compliance with Insurance Board Circular dated September 28, 2018.
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2.5 Functional and presentation currency
These financial statements of the Company are presented in Nepalese Rupees (Rs), which is the currency
of the primary economic environment in which the Company operates. Financial information are presented
in Nepalese Rupees. There was no change in the Company’s presentation and functional currency during
the year under review.

2.6 Presentation of financial statements
The assets and liabilities of the Company presented in the statement of financial position are grouped
in an order of liquidity.

2.7 Materiality and aggregation
In compliance with Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 01 (Presentation of Financial Statements), each
material class of similar items is presented separately in the financial statements. Items of dissimilar
nature or functions too are presented separately unless they are immaterial. Financial assets and financial
liabilities are offset and the net amount reported in the statement of financial position only when there
is a legally enforceable right to offset the recognized amounts and there is an intention to settle on a
net basis, or to realize the assets and settle the liability simultaneously. Income and expenses are not
offset in the statement of profit or loss unless required or permitted by an Accounting Standard

2.8 Comparative information
The accounting policies have been consistently applied with those of the previous financial year in
accordance with NAS 01 Presentation of Financial Statements, except those which had to be changed
as a result of application of the new NFRS. Further, comparative information is reclassified wherever
necessary to comply with the current NFRS presentation.

2.9 Going concern
The board of directors have made an assessment of the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern
and is satisfied that it has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future. Furthermore,
the board is not aware of any material uncertainties that may cast significant doubt upon the Company’s
ability to continue as a going concern and they do not intend either to liquidate or to cease operations
of it. Therefore, the financial statements continue to be prepared on the going concern basis.

2.10 Standard issued but not yet effective
Standard issued but not yet effective up to the date of issue of the financial statements are set out below.
The Company will adopt these standards when they become effective. Pending a detailed review, the
financial impact is not reasonably estimable as at the date of publication of these financial statements.

a. NFRS 9 - Financial Instruments
NFRS 9 — Financial Instruments, as issued reflects the first phase of work on replacement of NAS 39
and applies to classification and measurement of financial assets and liabilities.

Since NFRS 9 consists of mixed sets of standards from IAS 39 and IFRS 9. IFRS 9 replaces the existing
‘incurred loss’ impairment approach with an expected credit loss approach, resulting in earlier recognition
of credit losses. IFRS 9 impairment model has three stages. Entities are required to recognize a 12-
month expected loss allowance on initial recognition (stage 1) and a lifetime expected loss allowance
when there has been a significant increase in credit risk (stage 2). The assessment of whether a significant
increase in credit risk has occurred is a key aspect of the IFRS 9 methodology and involves quantitative
measures, such as forward looking probabilities of default, and qualitative factors and therefore requires
considerable management judgment. Stage 3 requires objective evidence of impairment, which is similar
to the guidance on incurred losses in IAS 39. IFRS 9 requires the use of more forward looking information
including reasonable and supportable forecasts of future economic conditions. The need to consider
multiple economic scenarios and how they could impact the loss allowance is a very subjective feature
of IFRS 9 impairment model.

NFRS 9 — Financial Instruments currently pronounced by ICAN only prescribes recognition and
measurement of financial instruments and does not prescribe impairment of financial instruments.
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According, in these financial statements, financial instruments, viz. financial assets, financial liabilities
and equity instruments are recognised and measured as per NFRS 9. Whereas, impairment on financial
assets are recognised on the basis of incurred loss as per NAS 39.

2.11 Standards neither issued nor made effective
Standards neither issued nor made effective up to the date of the issue of these financial statements are
set out below:

These standards will be applied by the Company when issued and made effective making a reasonable
difference in financials. Pending a detailed review, the financial impact is not reasonably estimable as
at the date of issue of these financial statements.

b. IFRS 17 - Insurance Contract

IFRS 17, if issued would be an updated version of NFRS 4 — Insurance Contracts. IFRS 17 requires
entities to reflect the time value of money in estimated payments to settle the incurred claims, which is
not provisioned in NFRS 4. IFRS 17 requires an entity to recognise profit as it delivers insurance services
(rather than when it receives premiums) and to provide information about insurance contracts profits the
entity expects to recognise in the future.

3. Significant accounting judgments, estimates and assumptions
The preparation of financial statements in conformity with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards requires the
management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies
and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from these
estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimate is revised and in any future periods affected.

4. Significant accounting policies
This note provides a list of the significant accounting policies adopted in the preparation of these financial
statements. These policies have been consistently applied to all the years presented, unless otherwise stated.

4.1 Property, plant and equipment

a. Recognition of property, plant and equipment
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be recognised as assets if and only if:
® |t is probable that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow the Company; and
® The cost of the item can be measured reliably.

b. Initial cost
Items of property, plant and equipment may be acquired for safety or environmental reasons. The
acquisition of such property, plant and equipment although not directly increasing the future economic
benefits of any particular existing item of property, plant and equipment, may be necessary for an
entity to obtain the future economic benefits from its other assets. Such item of property, plant and
equipment qualify for recognition as assets because they enable an entity to derive future economic
benefits from related assets in excess of what could be derived had those items not been acquired.

c. Subsequent cost
An entity does not recognise in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the
costs of the day to day servicing of the item. Rather, these costs are recognised in profit or loss as
incurred. Cost of day to day servicing are primarily the cost of labour and consumables and may
include the cost of small parts. The purpose of these expenditures is often described as for the “repairs
and maintenance” of the item of property, plant and equipment.

Parts of some items of property, plant and equipment may require replacement at regular intervals.
An entity recognises in the carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment the cost of
replacing part of such an item when that cost is incurred if the recognition criteria is met. The carrying
amount of those parts that are replaced is derecognised.
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d. Measurement of property, plant and equipment
An item of property, plant and equipment that qualifies for recognition as an asset shall be measured
at its cost.

The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment comprises:

® lts purchase price, including import duties and non-refundable purchase taxes, after deducting
trade discounts.

® Any costs directly attributable in bringing the assets to the location and condition necessary for
it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management.

® The initial estimate of the cost of dismantling and removing the item and restoring the site on
which it is located, the obligation for which an entity incurs either when the item is acquired or
as a consequence of having used the item during a particular period for purpose other than to
produce inventories during that period.

e. Measurement after recognition
An entity shall choose either the cost model or the revaluation model as its accounting policy and
shall apply that policy to an entire class of property, plant and equipment.

Cost model
Property, plant and equipment is stated at cost less accumulated depreciation less accumulated
impairment losses.

Revaluation model
The Company has not applied the revaluation model to any class of freehold land and buildings or
other assets. Such properties are carried at cost.

Capital Work in Progress

These are expenses of capital nature directly incurred in the construction of buildings, major plant
and machinery and system development, awaiting capitalization. Capital work-in-progress would be
transferred to the relevant asset when it is available for use, i.e. when it is in the location and condition
necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. Capital work-
in-progress is stated at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Depreciation

The Company applies written down value method of depreciation. Deprecation of property, plant and
equipment commences when the assets are ready for their intended use which is generally on
commissioning and not when it starts to be used. Items of property, plant and equipment are depreciated
in a manned that amortises the cost (or other amount substituted for cost) of the assets after
commissioning, less its residual value, over their useful life on a written down value basis. Land is
not depreciated.

Each part of an item of property, plant and equipment with a cost that is significant in relation to the
total cost of the item shall be depreciated separately.

A significant part of an item of property, plant and equipment may have a useful life and a depreciation
method that are the same as the useful life and the depreciation method of another significant part
of that same item. Such parts may be grouped in determining the depreciation charge.

The deprecation charge for each period, shall be recognised in profit or loss unless it is included in
the carrying amount of another asset.
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Estimated rate of depreciation

The estimated rate of depreciation of property, plant and equipment is as follows:

Class of property, plant and equipment Rate

Building 5%
Leasehold property 20%
Furniture and fixtures 25%
Computers 25%
Office equipment 25%
Other assets 15%
Vehicles 20%

Property, plant and equipment’s residual values and useful life are reviewed at each statement of
financial position date and changes if any, are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

f. Impairment of property, plant and equipment
To determine whether an item of property, plant and equipment is impaired, an entity applies NAS
36 - Impairment of Assets. That Standard explains how an entity reviews the carrying amount of its
assets, how it determines the recoverable amount of an asset, and when it recognizes, or reverses
the recognition of an impairment loss.

Compensation from third parties for items of property, plant and equipment that were impaired, lost
or given up shall be included in profit or loss when the compensation becomes receivable.

There is no any condition to the Company to impair its property plant and equipment as at the date
of statement of financial position.

Impairment of non-financial assets

The Company assesses at each reporting date whether there is an indication that an asset may be
impaired. If any indication exists, or when annual impairment testing for an asset is required, the
Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s recoverable amount is the higher
of an asset’s or cash-generating units (CGU) fair value less costs to sell and its value in use. Where
the carrying amount of an asset or CGU exceeds its recoverable amount, the asset is considered
impaired and is written down to its recoverable amount. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value of money and the risks specific to the asset. In
determining fair value less costs to sell, an appropriate valuation model is used.

An assessment is made at each reporting date as to whether there is any indication that previously
recognized impairment losses may no longer exist or may have decreased.

If such indication exists, the Company estimates the asset’s or CGU’s recoverable amount. A previously
recognized impairment loss is reversed, only if there has been a change in the assumptions used
to determine the asset’s recoverable amount since the last impairment loss was recognized. The
reversal is limited so that the carrying amount of the asset does not exceed its recoverable amount,
nor exceeds the carrying amount that would have been determined, net of depreciation, had no
impairment loss been recognized for the asset in prior years. Such reversal is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss.

g. Derecognition of property, plant and equipment
The carrying amount of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be derecognized:
® Ondisposal; or
® When no future economic benefits are expected from its use or disposal.
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The gain or loss arising from derecognition of an item of property, plant and equipment shall be included
in profit or loss when the item is derecognized (unless NAS 17 requires otherwise on a sale and leaseback).
Gains shall not be classified as revenue.

4.2 Intangible assets

a. Basis of recognition
An intangible asset is recognized if it is probable that future economic benefits that are attributable
to the asset will flow to the Company and the cost of the asset can be measured reliably.

The company possess software as an intangible asset as on Ashad 31, 2076. The useful life of this
intangible assets has been estimated as 5 years by management and is amortized throughout the
useful life.

b. Subsequent expenditure
Subsequent to initial recognition, the intangible asset is carried at cost less accumulated amortization
and accumulated impairment losses.

Subsequent expenditure on software assets is capitalized only when it increases the future economic
benefits embodied in the specific asset to which it relates. All other expenditure is expensed as
incurred.

c. Amortization of intangible assets
Intangible assets are amortized on a straight line basis over the period of services to be rendered.
Amortization is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

Intangible assets with finite lives are amortized over the useful economic life. Amortization period and
the amortization method for an intangible asset with a finite useful life are reviewed at least at each
financial year end. Changes in the expected useful life or the expected pattern of consumption of
future economic benefits embodied in the asset are accounted for by changing the amortization period
or method, as appropriate, and they are treated as changes in accounting estimates.

Amortization expense on intangible assets with finite lives is recognized in the statement of profit or
loss in the expense category consistent with the function of the intangible asset.

Amortization is calculated using the straight-line method to write down the cost of intangible assets
to their residual values over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Class of intangible assets Useful life
Capitalised software 5 years

d. De-recognition of intangible assets
An intangible asset is de-recognized on disposal or when no future economic benefits are expected
from it. The gain or loss arising from de-recognition of such intangible assets is included in the
statement of profit or loss when the item is de-recognized.

e. Impairment of Intangible assets
An impairment review is performed whenever there is an indication of impairment. When the recoverable
amount is less than the carrying value, an impairment loss is recognized in the statement of profit
or loss.

f. Assessment of impairment of intangible assets

The Company has assessed the potential impairment indicators of Intangible assets as at Ashad 32,
2075 and Ashad 31, 2076. Based on the assessment, no impairment indicators were identified.
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4.3 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is provided using the liability method on temporary differences at the reporting date between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts for financial reporting purposes. Deferred
tax liabilities are recognized for all taxable temporary differences, except:

e When the deferred tax liability arises from the initial recognition of goodwill or of an asset or liability
in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction, affects neither
the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

® In respect of taxable temporary differences associated with investments in subsidiaries, associates
and interests in joint ventures, where the timing of the reversal of the temporary differences can be
controlled and it is probable that the temporary differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

Deferred Tax Assets and Deferred Tax liabilities

Deferred tax assets are recognized for all deductible temporary differences, carry forward of unused tax
losses, to the extent that it is probable that taxable profit will be available against which the deductible
temporary differences, and the carry forward of unused tax losses can be utilized except where the
deferred tax asset relating to the deductible temporary difference arises from the initial recognition of
an asset or liability in a transaction that is not a business combination and, at the time of the transaction,
affects neither the accounting profit nor taxable profit or loss.

Carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each reporting date and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profit will be available to allow all or part of the deferred
income tax asset to be utilized. Unrecognized deferred tax assets are reassessed at each reporting date
and are recognized to the extent that it has become probable that future taxable profit will allow the
deferred tax asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply to the year
when the asset is realized or the liability is settled, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that have been
enacted or substantively enacted at the reporting date.

Deferred tax relating to items recognized outside the statement of profit or loss is recognized outside
statement of profit or loss. Deferred tax items are recognized in correlation to the underlying transaction
either in other comprehensive income or directly in equity.

Deferred tax assets and deferred tax liabilities are offset, if a legally enforceable right exists to set-off
current tax assets against current income tax liabilities and the deferred taxes relate to the same taxable
entity and the same taxation authority.

4.4 Financial instruments, financial assets and financial liabilities
As per NFRS 9, financial instruments are classified into following types:
< Financial instrument measured at amortized cost;
< Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss; and
< Financial instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income

a. Financial instrument measured at amortized cost
Afinancial asset is measured at amortised cost, if it is held solely for collection of cash flows arising
from payments of principal and interest.

The asset is measured at the amount recognized at initial recognition minus principal repayments,
plus or minus the cumulative amortization of any difference between that initial amount and the
maturity amount, and any loss allowance. Interest income is calculated using the effective interest
method and is recognized in "investment income" in statement of profit or loss.

Impairment of financial assets carried at amortized cost

If there is objective evidence that an impairment loss on financial assets carried at amortized cost
has been incurred, the amount of the impairment loss is measured as the difference between the
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asset’s carrying amount and the present value of estimated future cash flows (excluding future
expected credit losses that have not been incurred) discounted at the financial asset’s original effective
interest rate. The carrying amount of the asset is reduced and the loss is recorded in the statement
of profit or loss.

The Company first assesses whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually for financial
assets that are individually significant, and individually or collectively for financial assets that are not
individually significant. If it is determined that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an
individually assessed financial asset, whether significant or not, the asset is included in a group of
financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics and that group of financial assets is collectively
assessed for impairment. Assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which an
impairment loss is, or continues to be, recognized are not included in a collective assessment of
impairment. The impairment assessment is performed at each reporting date.

If, in a subsequent period, the amount of the impairment loss decreases and that decrease can be
related objectively to an event occurring after the impairment was recognized, the previously recognized
impairment loss is reversed. Any subsequent reversal of an impairment loss is recognized in the
statement of profit or loss, to the extent that the carrying value of the asset does not exceed its
amortized cost at the reversal date.

b. Financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss include financial assets held for trading and those
designated upon initial recognition at fair value through profit or loss. Investments typically bought
with the intention to sell in the near future are classified as held for trading. Attributable transaction
costs are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as incurred. These investments are initially
recorded at fair value. Subsequent to initial recognition, they are remeasured at fair value.

Changes in fair value are recorded in ‘fair value gains and losses’ in the statement of profit or loss.
Interest is accrued and presented in ‘investment income’ using the effective interest rate (EIR).
Dividend income is recorded in the ‘investment income' when the right to the payment has been
established. The Company evaluates its financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (held for
trading) by considering whether the intent to sell them in the near term is still appropriate.

For investments to be designated as at fair value through profit or loss, the following criteria must
be met:

The designation eliminates or significantly reduces the inconsistent treatment that would otherwise
arise from measuring the assets or liabilities or recognizing gains or losses on a different basis.

c. Financial instrument at fair value through other comprehensive income
Fair value through other comprehensive income (FVTOCI) financial investments include investment
in equity shares. Equity investments classified as fair value through OCI are those that are neither
classified as held for trading nor designated at fair value through profit or loss.

After the initial measurement, FVTOCI are subsequently measured at fair value, with unrealized gains
or losses recognized in the statement of comprehensive income in the available-for-sale reserve.
Dividends earned whilst FVTOCI are recognized in the statement of profit or loss as ‘Investment
income’ when the right of the payment has been established. When the asset is de-recognized,
cumulative gain or loss is in the statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income is
transferred to the statement of profit or loss. If the asset is determined to be impaired, the cumulative
loss is recognized in the statement of profit or loss and removed from the available-for-sale reserve.

Impairment of financial assets at fair value through OCI

If a fair value through OCI financial asset is impaired, an amount comprising the difference between
its costs (net of any principal repayment and amortization) and its current fair value, less any impairment
loss previously recognized in other comprehensive income, is transferred from equity to the statement
of profit or loss. Reversals in respect of equity instruments classified as fair value through OCI are
not recognized in the statement of profit or loss.
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Reversals of impairment losses on debt instruments classified at fair value through OCI are reversed
through the statement of profit or loss, if the increase in the fair value of the instruments can be
objectively related to an event occurring after the impairment losses were recognized in the statement
of profit or loss.

d. Fair Value of Financial Instruments
Where the fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded in the statement of financial
position can be derived from active markets, they are derived from observable market data. However,
if this is not available, judgment is required to establish their fair values.

The financial assets and financial liabilities of the company are recognized at fair value. Fair value
of the financial assets is determined on the basis of fair value hierarchy.

Determination of fair values of financial assets and financial liabilities recorded on the statement of
financial position for which there is no observable market price are determined using a variety of
valuation techniques that include the use of mathematical techniques. The inputs to these models
are derived from observable market data where possible, but if this is not available, judgment is
required to establish their fair values.

The Company uses the following hierarchy for determining and disclosing the fair value of financial
instruments by valuation technique:

Level 1: Listed/quoted (adjusted) prices in active markets for identical instruments are available. The
Company measures the fair value of a financial instrument using active listed/quoted prices or dealer
price quotations and managers buying price. A financial instrument is regarded as quoted in an active
market if quoted prices are readily and regularly available from an exchange, dealer, broker, industry
group, pricing service or regulatory agency and those prices represent actual and regularly occurring
market transactions on an arm’s length basis.

Level 2: Other techniques for which all inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair
value are observable, either directly or indirectly. This category includes instruments valued using;
quoted market prices in active markets for similar instruments; quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in markets that are considered less than active; or other valuation techniques in which
all significant inputs are directly or indirectly observable from market data.

Level 3: Techniques which use inputs which have a significant effect on the recorded fair value that
are not based on observable market data. Non-market observable input means that fair values are
determined, in whole or in part, using a valuation technique (model) based on assumptions that are
neither supported by prices from observable current market transactions in the same instrument, nor
are they based on available market data.

e. Derecognition of financial assets
Derecognition is the removal of a previously recognized financial asset (or financial liability) from an
entity’s statement of financial position. In general, NFRS 9 criteria for derecognition of a financial
asset aim to answer the question whether an asset has been sold and should be derecognized or
whether an entity obtained a kind of financing against this asset and simply a financial liability should
be recognized.

Derecognition criteria in NFRS 9 should be applied to a part of an asset if, and only if, the part being

considered for derecognition meets one of the following three conditions:

® The part comprises only specifically identified cash flows from a financial asset or a group of similar
financial assets.

® The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of the cash flows from a financial
asset or a group of similar financial assets.

® The part comprises only a fully proportionate (pro rata) share of specifically identified cash flows
from a financial.
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f. Offsetting financial instruments
A financial asset and a financial liability shall be offset and the net amount presented in the statement
of financial position only when an entity:

® Currently has a legally enforceable right to set off the recognized amounts; and intends either to
settle on a net basis, or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

® Entities are required to offset financial assets and financial liabilities in the statement of financial
position when the criteria for setoff are met and to qualify for offsetting, all of the counterparties
to the contract must currently have a legally enforceable right of setoff.

4.5 Reinsurance assets
Reinsurance assets are those assets that are created as a part of reinsurance ceded out of the gross
amount.

Reinsurance assets is created on the premium ceded to the reinsurer on the basis of the ratio of UPR
to total gross premium income as reinsurance part is not covered by Liability Adequacy Test report.
Further part of claim ceded to reinsurer is also reclassed as reinsurance assets which is as per NFRS
4. Reinsurance assets are not set off with the gross insurance contract liabilities as it is not provided
by NFRS 4.

Reinsurance Assets is created on following items:
® Premium ceded to reinsurer;
® OQutstanding claim ceded to reinsurer

Reinsurance assets are derecognized when the contractual rights are extinguished or expire or when
the contract is transferred to another party.

Reinsurance assets are reviewed for impairment at each reporting date or more frequently when an
indication of impairment arises during the reporting year. Impairment occurs when there is objective
evidence as a result of an event that occurred after initial recognition of the reinsurance asset that the
Company may not receive all outstanding amounts due under the terms of the contract and the event
has a reliably measurable impact on the amounts that the Company will receive from the reinsurer. The
impairment loss is recorded in the statement of profit or loss.

4.6 Current tax assets and current tax liabilities
Current tax assets of the company include the amount of advance income tax paid to the Inland Revenue
Department and tax deducted at source. Similarly, current tax liabilities include the tax provision made
for the year.

Current tax assets and liabilities consist of amounts expected to be recovered from or paid to Inland
Revenue Department in respect of the current year, using the tax rates and tax laws enacted or
substantively enacted on the reporting date and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of prior years.

Current tax assets and current tax liabilities are shown in net in statement of financial position of the
company as there exist condition to set off both of the assets and liabilities.

4.7 Cash and cash equivalents
Cash and cash equivalent in the statement of financial position comprise cash at banks and on hand
and short-term deposits with a maturity of three months or less, which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value net of any provision.
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4.8 Insurance contract liabilities

a. Unexpired risk reserve (URR)
As per regulatory requirement the insurance company needs to create 50% of net earned premium
as liabilities for provision for unexpired risk reserve. However, NFRS 4 requires valuation of liabilities
of the company as per actuaries and create liabilities higher among the regulatory liabilities or the
liabilities as per NFRS 4. However, in respect of previous year, net liability of unexpired risk reserve
as per regulatory requirement was grossed up to the extent of gross liability of unexpired risk reserve
as per NFRS 4.

As per the requirement of NFRS 4 UPR is calculated by actuaries by applying following assumption:

® For all one-year policies, except for marine cargo open cover policies, the UPR is determined
on 1/365th basis, assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year.

® For shorter than one year marine cargo policies, UPR is determined: i) Using straight-line method
over the policy term as in (a) above; or ii) In the absence of data required for (i) above, using
the last three months’ premium for the relevant period as per Article 69 (2) of Implementing
Regulations, but company is not able to provide date of voyage / date of expiry of risk, this have
been assumed as 50% of gross premium.

Unearned premium reserve is calculated by actuaries on gross premium income and as per actuarial
valuation unearned premium reserve is equal to the unexpired risk reserve.

Provision for unexpired risk represents premiums received for risks that have not yet expired. Generally,
the reserve is released over the term of the contract and is recognized as premium income.

As required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, the Company performs a Liability Adequacy Test (LAT)
in respect of non-life contract liabilities with the assistance of an external actuary.

b. Provision for gross outstanding claims (OCR)
As per regulatory requirement the insurance company needs to create 115% of opening outstanding
claim as liabilities for provision for outstanding claims. Gross provision for outstanding claim is
separated from the hundred and fifteen percentage. Actuarial valuation is required for the calculation
of liabilities for gross outstanding claim provision.

Non-life insurance contract liabilities are recognized when contracts are entered into and premiums
are charged. These liabilities are known as the outstanding claims provision, which are based on the
estimated ultimate cost of all claims incurred but not settled at the reporting date, whether reported
or not, together with related claims handling costs and reduction for the expected value of salvage
and other recoveries.

The liability is not discounted for the time value of money. The liabilities are de-recognized when the
contract expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

c. Incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims
Incurred but not reported (IBNR) claims are actuarially computed as required by NFRS 4 — Insurance
Contracts. Liability of IBNR is recognised at higher of the liability assessed by actuary in liability
adequacy test or liability required under regulatory requirements at 15% of net outstanding claims.

d. Liability adequacy test
NFRS 4 requires the insurance company to determine their business liabilities using the actuaries.
A Liability Adequacy Test (LAT) was performed by Global risk consultants Mumbai, a firm of professional
actuaries as at Ashad 32, 2075 and Ashad 31, 2076 as required by NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts
in order to assess the adequacy of the carrying amount of the provision for unexpired risk. The
valuation is based on internationally accepted actuarial methods.
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At each reporting date, the Company reviews its unexpired risk and a liability adequacy test is
performed to determine whether there is any overall excess of expected claims and deferred acquisition
costs over unearned premiums. This calculation uses current estimates of future contractual cash
flows after taking account of the investment return expected to arise on assets relating to the relevant
non-life insurance technical provisions. If these estimates show that the carrying amount of the
unearned premiums is inadequate, the deficiency is recognized in the statement of profit or loss by
setting up a provision for liability adequacy.

Following are the assumption used by actuaries for the calculation of liabilities of the Company as
required by NFRS 4:

Accounting policy

NFRS 4 Accounting Policy document is a policy framework which specifies the fundamental approach
of the Company to implementation of the NFRS 4 in the background of regulatory specifications (of
Beema Samiti) for estimation of various liability provisions.

Cash Flows
Cash Flows considered and estimation are as follows:

Income side:

® Premium

® Reinsurance claims

® Reinsurance commission

Outflow side:

Claims

® Reinsurance premium

® Commission for intermediation
® Expenses

The current liability estimates are not based on present value of future cash flows, the portfolio size
being very small. Alternative methods have been applied.

Valuation Methods and Assumptions
For all one-year policies, except for marine cargo open cover policies, the UPR is determined on
1/365th basis, assuming the risk is uniform over the policy year.

For shorter than one year marine cargo policies, UPR is determined (i) Using straight-line method
over the policy term; or (ii) In the absence of data required for (i), using the last three months’ premium
for the relevant period of Implementing Regulations.

Discounting Policy

No discounting has been used. The estimates of liability amount for non-life insurance contracts are
always carried out on non-discount basis for (i) liability terms being short and (ii) the pricing
(determination of premium) is on non-discount basis.

Aggregation practices

Principles of aggregation:

“When applying an existing accounting policy, the aggregation practice follows that practice already
established in that policy. When using an NAS 37 measure of the future cash flows, the test “shall
be made at the level of a portfolio of contracts that are subject to broadly similar risks and managed
together as a single portfolio.”

The portfolio of insurance contracts as at the reporting date is very small, hence no aggregation has
been considered.
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4.9 Insurance receivables

Insurance receivables includes amount receivables from local insurance businesses under local facultative
arrangement and from reinsurers under reinsurance arrangement for paid losses. These are recognised
and measured at fair value of the considerations to be received.

Insurance receivables also includes sundry debtors which are recognised when due and are initially
measured at fair value on the consideration receivable. This receivable represents agriculture insurance
policy which are subsidized by the government of Nepal to the extent of 75% of the premium invoiced
amount. Collectability of premiums is reviewed on an ongoing basis.

4.10 Insurance payables
Insurance payables represent amount payable to agents, local insurance businesses and reinsurance
company for premiums and commission which are unpaid. These amounts are recognised initially at
their fair value of the consideration to be paid. Insurance payables are derecognised when the contractual
obligation expires, is discharged or is cancelled.

411 Provisions
Provisions are recognized when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, and it is probable that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be
required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation.
Where the Company expects some or all of a provision to be reimbursed, the reimbursement is recognized
as a separate asset but only when the reimbursement is virtually certain. Expense relating to any provision
is presented in the statement of profit or loss, net of any reimbursement.

If the effect of the time value of money is material, provisions are discounting using a current pre-tax rate
that reflects, where appropriate, the risks specific to the liability. Where discounting is used, the increase
in the provision due to the passage of time is recognized as a finance cost.

4.12 Revenue recognition
The company applies accrual basis of accounting for the recognition of revenue which includes the
premium income, fees and commission income and other income of insurance company as per the
requirement of the NAS 18.

a. Gross premiums
NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts, requires contracts written by insurer to be classified as either ‘Insurance
contracts’ or ‘Investment contracts’ depending in the level of insurance risk transferred.

Insurance contracts are those contracts when the Company (the insurer) has accepted significant
insurance risk from another party (the policyholders) by agreeing to compensate the policyholders,
if a specified uncertain future event (the insured event) adversely affects the policyholders.

As a general guideline, the Company determines whether it has significant insurance risk, by comparing
benefits paid with benefits payable, if the insured event did not occur. Insurance contracts can also
transfer financial risk.

Investment contracts are those contracts that transfer significant financial risk and no significant
insurance risk. Financial risk is the risk of a possible future change in one or more of a specified
interest rate, financial instrument price, commaodity price, foreign exchange rate, index of price or
rates, credit rating or credit index or other variables, provided in the case of a non-financial variable
that the variable is not specific to a party to the contract.

Once a contract has been classified as an insurance contract, it remains an insurance contract for
the remainder of its lifetime, even if the insurance risk reduces significantly during this period, unless
all rights and obligations are extinguished or expire. Investment contracts can, however, be reclassified
as insurance contracts after inception if insurance risk becomes significant.
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All the products sold by the Company are insurance contracts. Therefore, these are classified as
insurance contracts under the NFRS 4 - Insurance Contracts. Thus, the Company does not have any
investment contracts within its product portfolio as at the reporting date.

Revenue recognition of gross written premium
Gross premium represents the premium charged by the Company to underwrite risks. Gross premium
is accounted on an accrual basis.

Non-life insurance gross premium comprises the total premiums received/receivable for the whole
period of cover provided by contracts entered into during the accounting period and are recognized
on the date on which the policy commences.

b. Premiums ceded to reinsurers on insurance contracts
Gross reinsurance premium comprises the total premium payable for the whole cover provided by
contracts entered into the period and is recognized on the date on which the policy incepts. Premium
includes any adjustments arising in the accounting period in respect of reinsurance contracts incepting
in prior accounting periods.

c. Fee and Commission Income
As per Nepal financial reporting standards the insurance company shall recognize its income in
accrual basis so the fee and commission of the company total received is not totally recognized as
income in the year of collection of cash. However NFRS required to defer the fee and commission
income not related to the current year. Hence, fee and commission income are deferred by using the
unearned premium reserve to gross premium ratio.

d. Interest income

Interest income is recognized in the statement of profit or loss as it accrues and is calculated by using
the effective interest rate method. The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts the
estimated future cash receipts or payments through the expected life of the financial asset or liabilities
(or, where appropriate, a shorter period) to the carrying amount of the financial asset or liabilities.
When calculating the effective interest rate, the Company estimates future cash flows considering
all contractual terms of the financial instrument, but not future credit losses. The calculation of the
effective interest rate includes all transaction costs and fees and points paid or received that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate. Transaction costs include incremental costs that are directly
attributable to the acquisition or issue of a financial asset or liability.

e. Dividend income
Dividend income from investments in equity instruments and from investment in units of mutual funds
is recognised when the right to receive dividend is established.

413 Foreign currency transactions
Foreign currency transactions are translated into the functional currency using the exchange rates at
the date of the transactions. Foreign exchange gains and losses resulting from the settlement of such
transactions and from the translation of monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies
at year end exchange rates are recognised in statement of profit or loss.

4.14 Benefits and claims

a. Gross benefits and claims
Claims include all claims occurring during the financial year, whether reported or not together with
claims handling costs that are directly related to the processing and settlement of claims, a reduction
for the value of salvage and other recoveries, and any adjustments to claims outstanding from previous
years. Claims outstanding are assessed by review of individual claim files and estimating changes
in the ultimate cost of settling claims.

The provision in respect of claims incurred but not reported (IBNR) is actuarially determined based
on the past experience and trends. The provisions for claims are fairly stated on the basis of the
information currently available, the ultimate liability will vary as a result of subsequent information
and events which may result in adjustments to the amount reported. Such amounts are recorded and
reflected in such subsequent periods.
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b. Claims recovered from reinsurers

Claims recovered from reinsurers are recognised when the related gross insurance claim is recognised
according to the terms of the relevant insurance contract.

415 Leases
Leases are classified as finance lease whenever the terms of the lease transfer substantially all the risks
and rewards of ownership to the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

Company as lessee
Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to the statement of profit or loss on a straight-line
basis over the term of the relevant lease.

Company as lessor
Rental income under operating leases is recognized as revenue in the statement of profit or loss on a
straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

4.16 Employee benefits

a. Short-term employee benefits
Short-term employee benefit obligations are measured on an undiscounted basis and are expensed
as the related service is provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be paid under
short-term cash bonus or profit-sharing plans if the Company has a present legal or constructive
obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employee and the obligation
can be estimated reliably.

b. Defined contribution plan
A defined contribution plan includes post-employment benefit plan under which the Company pays
fixed contribution into a separate Institution (or own fund) and will have no legal or constructive
obligation to pay further contributions if the fund does not hold sufficient assets to pay all employee
benefits relating to employee services in the current and prior periods, as defined in NAS 19 —
Employee Benefits.

The Company and employee both, contributes 10% of the basic salary under this contribution plan.

c. Other benefit plans
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan.
Accordingly, staff gratuity and leave encashment has been considered as defined benefit plans as
per NAS 19 — Employee Benefits. Defined benefit plan is recognised as per NAS 19 based on actuarial
valuation report.

Gratuity

NAS 19 requires actuarial valuations for gratuity. Actuarial valuations have been carried out to
determine the amount of gratuity. The basis for gratuity calculation of the company is as 8.33% of
basic salary per annum for each service year for employee having service period less than 10 years
or 12.495% of basic salary per annum for each service year for employee having service period less
than 15 years or 16.66% of basic salary per annum for each service year for employee having service
period of 15 or more than 15 years.

Earned Leave
NAS 19 — Employee Benefits, requires actuarial valuations for unpaid amount of earned leave.
Actuarial valuations have been carried out to determine the amount of earned leave.

4.17 Deferred commission expenses
As per NFSR 4 deferred acquisition cost describes the practice of deferring the cost of acquiring a new
customer over the duration of the insurance contract. Insurance companies face large upfront costs
incurred in issuing new business.

The insurance company has incurred agent commission and reinsurance commission expense as deferred
acquisition cost which are deferred for the net period.
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4.18 Income tax
Income tax comprises of current tax and deferred tax. Current tax in the statement of profit or loss is provided
as the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable income for the period using tax rates and tax laws
applicable during the period, together with any adjustment to tax payable in respect of previous years.

Deferred income tax is provided in full, using the liability method, on temporary differences arising between
the tax bases of assets and liabilities and their carrying amounts in the financial statements. Deferred
income tax is determined using tax rates that have been enacted or substantially enacted by the end
of the reporting period and are expected to apply when the related deferred income tax asset is realised
or the deferred income tax liability is settled.

Deferred tax assets are recognised for all deductible temporary differences and unused tax losses only
if it is probable that the future taxable amounts will be available to utilise those temporary differences
and losses.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are offset when there is a legally enforceable right to offset current
tax assets and liabilities. Current tax assets and tax liabilities are offset where the entity has a legally
enforceable right to offset and intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset and settle
the liability simultaneously.

Income tax, in so far as it relates to items disclosed under other comprehensive income or equity, are
disclosed separately under statement of other comprehensive income or equity, as applicable.

4.19 Dividend distribution
Dividends paid are recognised in the period in which the interim dividends are approved by the board
of directors, or in respect of the final dividend when approved by shareholders.

4.20 Capital commitments and contingencies
All discernible risks are accounted for in determining the amount of all known liabilities. Contingent
liabilities are possible obligations whose existence will be confirmed only by uncertain future events or
present obligations where the transfer of economic benefit is not probable or cannot be reliably measured.
Contingent liabilities are not recognized in the statement of financial position but are disclosed unless
they are remote.

The Company does not have any capital commitments and contingencies other than contingencies
related with insurance business as on Ashad 31, 2076.

4.21 Operating Segment
Operating segments are reported in a manner consistent with the internal reporting provided to the chief
operating decision maker (CODM). The CODM, who is responsible for allocating resources and assessing
performance of the operating segments, has been identified as the management team of the Company
comprising of the chief executive officer and various department heads.

The Company has identified the following line of insurance business as separate segment
Fire

Marine

Motor

Engineering

Aviation

Miscellaneous

Agricultural and

Micro

Segments are organised based on business which have similar economic characteristics as well as
which exhibit similarities in nature of products and services offered, the type and class of customer and
distribution methods.

Segments includes total profit distribution of the Company to all its line of businesses. The premium
income, reinsurance premium expenses, gross claims and claims recovered from reinsurers, outstanding
claims, other direct expenses and income, fees and commission income, other operating and administrative
expenses are allocated to each line of business as per the existing GAAP.

“Unallocated Corporate Expenses” include revenue and expenses that relate to initiatives / costs
attributable to the enterprise as a whole and are not attributable to segments.
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

S

—l®

Amount in Rs.

As at As at
Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2019)  (July 16, 2018)
6. Deferred Tax Assets (NET)
Deferredtaxassets

On gratuity 11,846,218 9,421,341
On earned leave 7,173,303 5,742,958
On property plant and equipment 366,390 346,051
On provision for losses 101,645 5,111,641
On operating lease liability 537,969 -
On incurred but not reported claims 17,155,592 -
On deferred commission income 31,122,649 -
On investment in equity instruments 3,082,044 4,077,187
On investment in units of mutual funds 157,321 424,668
71,543,131 25,123,846

Deferred tax liabilities
On operating lease asset (412,596) -
On deferred fees and commission expenses (6,288,415) -
(6,701,011) -
Total 64,842,120 25,123,846

6.1 Movement In Deferred Tax Assets / (LIABILITIES) Balances

a. For the year ended on Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Opening Recognized in Recognized in Closing

balance profit or loss OCl balance
Deferred tax assets
On gratuity 9,421,341 2,590,394 (165,517) | 11,846,218
On earned leave 5,742,958 1,430,345 -| 7,173,303
On property plant and equipment 346,051 20,339 - 366,390
On provision for losses 5,111,641 (5,009,996) - 101,645
On operating lease liability - 537,969 - 537,969
On incurred but not reported claims - 17,155,592 -1 17,155,592
On deferred commission income - 31,122,649 -| 31,122,649
On investment in equity instruments 4,077,187 - (995,143) | 3,082,044
On investment in units of mutual funds 424,668 - (267,347) 157,321
Total deferred tax assets 25,123,846 47,847,292 (1,428,007) | 71,543,131
Deferred tax (liabilities)
On operating lease asset (412,596) - (412,596)
On deferred fees and commission expenses - (6,288,415) - | (6,288,415)
Total deferred tax (liabilities) - (6,701,011) - | (6,701,011)
Deferred tax assets - Net 25,123,846 41,146,281 (1,428,007) | 64,842,120
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b. For the year ended on Ashad 32, 2075 (July 16, 2018)

Deferred tax assets

On gratuity

On earned leave

On property plant and equipment
On provision for losses

Total deferred tax assets

Deferred tax (liabilities)

On investment in equity instruments
On investment in units of mutual funds
Total deferred tax (liabilities)

Deferred tax assets - Net

fagtd greda fataas

Amount in Rs.

Opening Recognized in Recognized in Closing
balance profit or loss (o] o] balance
7,418,999 (772,975) 2,775,317 | 9,421,341
4,511,423 1,231,535 -| 5,742,958
108,493 237,558 - 346,051
2,203,731 2,907,910 -1 5,111,641
14,242,646 3,604,028 2,775,317 | 20,621,991
(817,369) - 4,894,556 | 4,077,187
(75,212) - 499,880 424,668
(892,581) - 5,394,436 | 4,501,855
13,350,065 3,604,028 8,169,753 | 25,123,846

As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2019)  (July 16, 2018)
7. Financial Investment Measured at Amortised Cost
Fixed deposits with:
Commercial banks 1,569,000,000 1,301,500,000
Development banks 375,500,000 262,500,000
Finance companies 38,500,000 34,000,000
Investment in debentures and bonds 122,126,000 25,536,000
Accrued interest on fixed deposits with:
Commercial banks 17,063,503 18,088,183
Development banks 5,380,432 7,543,532
Finance companies 2,909,967 3,167,745
Accrued interest on debentures and bonds 5,520,585 519,015
Total 2,136,000,487 | 1,652,854,475
Notes:

1 The rate of interest on fixed deposits ranges from 6% to 13% (2074-75: 3.5% to 13.50%) for deposits with
commercial banks, 7% to 13.5% (2074-75: 6% to 13.50%) for deposits with development banks, 10% to 13%
(2074-75: 5.61% to 13.50%) for deposits with finance companies and 7% to 12.5% (2074-75: 6% to 13.50%)

for investment in debenture of commercial banks.

2 Fixed deposits maturing within 12 months for the date of statement of financial position amounts to Rs.
1,947,000,000 (2074-75: Rs. 1,548,500,000) and balance Rs. 36,000,000 (2074-75: Rs. 49,500,000) matures

after 12 months from the date of statement of financial positio

n.

3. Fixed deposits of Rs. 167,000,000 (2074-75: Rs. 167,000,000) has been earmarked and placed with Insurance

Board.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

8. Financial Investment Measured at Fair Value Through

Investments in equity instruments - quoted (note 8.1)
Investments in equity instruments - unquoted (note 8.2)

Investments in mutual funds - quoted (note 8.3)
Total

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

other Comprehensive Income

Amount in Rs.

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

50,067,948 48,821,534
162,016,800 112,911,700
3,019,590 3,216,775
215,104,338 164,950,009

8.1 Investments in Equity Instruments - Quoted

As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2019) (July 16, 2018)
Cost  Fair Value Cost  Fair Value
Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
NMB Bank Ltd. - - 673,440 717,790
(2074-75: 2,005 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Civil Bank Ltd. 1,867,854 1,556,300 2,429,109 1,760,265

9,850 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 11,505 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Global IME Bank Limited 232,585 254,290 772,225 715,430

862 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 2,467 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Mega Bank Nepal Ltd. 1,281,514 1,283,112 1,494,249 | 1,023,477

6,024 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 6,279 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Bank of Kathmandu Ltd. - 143,310 - 148,368
562 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
Century Commercial Bank Ltd. 316,618 362,319 316,618 324,142

2,047 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 1,918 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Everest Bank Limited 496,558 101,898 496,558 101,439
153 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
Prabhu Bank Ltd (Grand Bank Limited) 565,744 558,600 100 187

2,100 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 1 no. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Kumari Bank Limited 2,276,493 1,857,460 1,799,160 | 1,182,657

8,843 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 5,943 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Sunrise Bank Limited - - 29,700 109,480
(2074-75: 476 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Machhapuchchhre Bank Ltd. 1,089,405 1,324,065 1,089,405 1,048,009

5,015 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 5,014 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Prime Commercial Bank Limited - - 767,652 1,093,470
(2074-75: 3,810 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd. - - 18,938 10,676
(2074-75: 34 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Sanima Bank Limited 2,346,412 2,483,676 522,051 457,164

7,137 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 1,411 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Continue...
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Amount in Rs.

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

Cost Fair Value Cost  Fair Value

Citizen Bank International Ltd 607,799 448,000 1,715,512 1,285,964
2,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 5,449 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Nabil Bank Ltd. 1,878,930 1,364,800 1,878,930 1,403,604
1,706 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 1,524 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Nabil Bank Ltd 1,828,908 2,079,200 1,828,908 | 1,594,527
2,599 nos. of promoter shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 2,321 nos. of promoter shares of Rs. 100 each)
Nepal Investment Bank Ltd 3,012,690 2,420,496 3,012,690 2,383,285
5,172 nos. of promoter shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 4,373 nos. of promoter shares of Rs. 100 each)
Nepal Investment Bank Limited 2,047,006 2,085,861 2,047,006 2,398,302
4,019 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 3,862 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Himalayan Bank Limited - - 900 49,590
(2074-75: 90 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Nepal SBI Bank limited 941,285 574,994 941,285 582,832

1,226 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 1,168 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Janata Bank Nepal Ltd 8,872,906 7,927,630 8,880,105 5,816,065
37,045 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
NCC Bank limited 1,750,179 1,414,992 2,642,171 1,625,250

5,752 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 6,501 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Standard Chartered Bank Ltd (FPO) - - 494,070 578,330
(2074-75: 766 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Laxmi Bank Limited - - 47,837 28,380
(2074-75: 110 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Kailash Bikash Bank - - 70,237 302,738
(2074-75: 1,322 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Green Development Bank Ltd - - 10,500 14,910
(2074-75: 105 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

MahaLaxmi Bikas Bank Ltd. 2,055,530 1,365,000 2,454,596 | 1,695,060

7,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 7,740 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Soaltee Hotel Limited 711,170 560,956 711,170 507,870

2,299 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 2,090 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Taragon Regency Hotel - - 2,897,072 2,402,980
(2074-75: 8,770 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Chillime Hydropower Ltd. 5,540,455 2,718,057 5,540,455 | 3,020,170

5,217 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 3,823 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Ngadi Group Power Limited - - 29,000 51,997
(2074-75: 319 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Synergy Power Development 61,600 55,440 61,600 76,384
(2074-75: 616 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

National Life Insurance Co. Limited 11,674,657 7,527,780 11,674,657 9,058,263

12,868 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 11,337 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Continue...
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2019) (July 16, 2018)

Cost Fair Value Cost  Fair Value

Nepal Life Insurance Co. Ltd - - 2,846,112 3,118,500
(2074-75: 2,970 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Surya Life Insurance Co Itd - 32,376 - 42,600

2074-75: 71 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
Nagbeli Laghubitta Bikas Bank 5,700 49,020 8,300 144,640

57 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 113 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Sana Kishan Bikash Bank - - 25,000 678,600
(2074-75: 585 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Chimmek Laguitta Bikash Bank Limited 2,168,445 2,543,150 2,168,445 998,903

2,677 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 1,139 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Mero Micro Finance Bittya Sanstha Ltd 4,100 21,812 4,100 44,280
41 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

National Microfinance Bittya sanstha Limited - - 1,900 50,922
(2074-75: 23 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

RSDC Laghubitta Sanstha Limited 7,800 30,870 7,800 45,510

90 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 82 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Nepal Bangladesh Bank LimitedE - 43,512 - 41,944
196 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

Forward Community Micro Finance - - 2,600 86,580
(2074-75: 39 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Nepal Bank Ltd. 2,369,189 2,688,000 - -
8,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

Muktinath Bikash Bank Limited 1,469,080 1,450,400 - -
3,920 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

NIC Asia Bank Limited 1,480,238 1,425,088 - -
3,181 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

Deprosc Development Bank Limited 1,380,578 1,315,484 - -
1,822 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

Total 60,341,428 50,067,948 62,412,163 | 48,821,534
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8.2 Investments in Equity Instruments - Unquoted

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
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Nepal Reinsurance Company Limited

1,618,168 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each

(2074-75: 1,129,117 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)
Insurance Institute of Nepal

2,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
Total

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)
Cost
161,816,800

200,000

Fair Value
161,816,800

200,000

Amount in Rs.

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

Cost Fair Value

112,911,700|112,911,700

162,016,800

162,016,800

112,911,700 112,911,700

8.3 Investments In Mutual Fund - Quoted

Measured at fair value through other comprehensive income

NMB Mutual Fund (NMBSF1)

39,150 nos. of units of Rs. 10 each
Global IME Samunnat Scheme-| (GIMES1)
47,466 nos. of units of Rs. 10 each
Nabil Equity Fund (NEF)
56,323 nos. of units of Rs. 10 each
NMB Hybrid Fund L- (NMBHF1)
47,322 nos. of units of Rs. 10 each
NIBL Pragati Mutual Fund (NIBLPF)
85,630 nos. of units of Rs. 10 each
Laxmi Value Fund - 1
55,000 nos. of units of Rs. 14 each
Mutual Fund For Microfinance (Sakshyam Access to Finance)
Seed Money for Insurance Promotion Committee
Total

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
391,500 423,603 391,500 452,183
474,660 397,765 474,660 416,277
563,230 525,495 563,230 555,345
473,220 474,640 473,220 458,550
856,300 637,087 856,300 770,670
785,083 561,000 785,083 563,750

- - 1,045,118
- - 43,220 -
3,543,993 | 3,019,590 [ 4,632,331 3,216,775

9. Other Financial Assets
Insurance Receivables
Due from other insurance companies
Due from reinsurers
Sundry debtors
Others
Employee advances
Deposits
Claims paid in advance
Total
10. Reinsurance Assets
On reinsurance ceded on outstanding claim
On reinsurance ceded on unexpired risk reserve
Total

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

66,831,970 10,450,348
324,852,093 227,642,077
34,612,600 45,314,626
2,092,237 2,679,439
5,152,581 1,840,086
51,866,337 39,446,708
485,407,818 327,373,284
391,991,576 429,453,534
621,345,722 411,747,866
1,013,337,298 841,201,400
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11. Other Assets
Printing and stationery stock
Advance payments
Operating lease rental receivable
Deferred fees and commission expenses
Total

12. Advance Income Tax (NET)
Advance income tax
Less: current tax liabilities
Total

13. Cash and Cash Equivalents
Cash on hand
In current accounts with:
Commercial banks
Development banks
Finance companies
In call deposits with:
Commercial banks
Development banks
Finance companies
Less: Allowance for loss of bank account
Total

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

288,324 267,432
1,512,203 5,856,039
1,375,319 -

20,961,384 21,088,359
24,137,230 27,211,830
668,066,868 503,939,440
(585,915,153) |  (476,910,712)
82,151,715 27,028,728
22,036,585 4,226,913
107,727,044 108,470,145
15,151,107 16,906,314
2,208,850 338,770
34,424,266 62,123,553
27,685,650 24,987,404
1,078,596 3,725,400
(338,817) -
209,973,281 220,778,499

14. Share Capital
Authorised
15,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 10,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Issued
10,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each
(2074-75: 6,414,210 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Paid up
10,000,000 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each, fully paid
(2074-75: 6,414,210 nos. of ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each)

Total

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

1,500,000,000

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

1,000,000,000

1,000,000,000 641,421,000
1,000,000,000 641,421,000
1,000,000,000 641,421,000
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Amount in Rs.

As at As at
Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

(July 16, 2019)

14.1 Reconciliation Of Number Of Shares Outstanding
At the beginning of the year 6,414,210 5,336,825
Add: ordinary shares issued as bonus shares during the year 1,340,816 1,069,035
Add: ordinary shares issued as right shares during the year 2,244 974 8,350
At the end of the year 10,000,000 6,414,210

14.2 Rights, Preference and Restrictions Attached to Equity Shares

The Company has two class of equity shares having face value of Rs. 100 per share classified into promoter
shares and public shares. Each holder of the equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The dividend
proposed by the board of directors is subject to the approval of the shareholders in the ensuing annual general
meeting, except in the case of interim dividend.

14.3 Share Structure on the Basis of Ownership

As at As at
Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

No of
Shares

% of
Ownership

No of
Shares

% of
Ownership

A Promotors
Nepalese organised entities 2,304,000 23.04% 1,477,834 23.04%
Nepalese Citizen 2,796,000 27.96% 1,793,414 27.96%
Foreigner - 0.00% - 0.00%
Total of A 5,100,000 51.00% 3,271,248 51.00%
B Others
General public 4,900,000 49.00% 3,142,962 49.00%
Total of B 4,900,000 49.00% 3,142,962 49.00%
Total 10,000,000 100.00% 6,414,210 100.00%

14.4 Details of Share Holders Holding 1% or More of Total Share Capital

As at
Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)

% of
Ownership

Amount

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

% of

Amount Ownership

Kedia Investment Corporation Pvt. Ltd. 10,200,000 1.02% 7,568,768 1.18%
Ratan Lal Kedia 9,200,000 0.92% 6,799,063 1.06%
Raul Agrawal 29,400,000 2.94% | 21,808,314 3.40%
Bharat Kumar Todi 19,000,000 1.90% | 27,709,387 4.32%
Punam Chanda Agrawal 12,700,000 1.27% 9,364,747 1.46%
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 39,700,000 3.97% | 29,441,224 4.59%
Suresh Chand Agrawal 10,100,000 1.01% 9,621,315 1.50%
R.S.R. Holding 42,400,000 4.24% | 42,462,070 6.62%
Kamal Kumar Begani 57,800,000 5.78% | 42,846,923 6.68%
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 24,300,000 2.43% 21,166,893 3.30%
Pawan Kumar Agrawal 28,600,000 2.86%| 17,959,788 2.80%
Subodh Todi 18,400,000 1.84% - 0.00%
Rahul Kumar Agrawal 12,800,000 1.28% - 0.00%
Siddhartha Bank Limited 150,000,000 15.00% | 96,213,150 15.00%
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As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

15. Reserves and Surplus
15.1 Capital Reserves
Insurance fund 677,440,214 557,450,378
Catastrophe reserve 80,447,445 67,994,169
Total 757,887,659 625,444,547
15.2 General Reserves
Retained earnings 10,077,773 56,491,907
Total 10,077,773 56,491,907
15.3 Other Reserves
Insurance reserve 775,012 775,012
Regulatory reserve - -
Deferred tax reserve 66,270,126 25,123,845
OCI Reserve
Fair value reserve (7,558,518) (10,504,329)
Actuarial reserve (11,415,008) (11,801,214)
Total 48,071,612 3,593,314
16. Insurance Contract Liabilities
Outstanding claims (note 16.1) 685,250,667 607,996,256
Incurred but not reported claims (note 16.2) 101,174,171 72,293,289
Unexpired risk reserve (note 16.3)
Unexpired risk reserve as per LAT 856,003,533 844,174,066
Excess unexpired risk reserve as per GAAP 205,106,696 -
Total 1,847,535,067 1,524,463,611

16.1 Outstanding Claims

Outstanding claims reserve (OCR) is total of all claims that have been intimated and taken on record up to
the date of statement of financial position and are yet to be settled. OCR is recognised at higher of the liability
assessed by actuary in liability adequacy test (LAT) or liability required under regulatory requirements.

The liability recognised for OCR is as follows:

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

OCR as per LAT
Fire 251,028,028 197,131,430
Marine 51,610,781 115,698,541
Motor 244,460,886 206,519,700
Engineering 63,340,240 51,194,157
Aviation 10,000,000 -
Miscellaneous 36,303,209 30,586,924
Agricultural 9,499,881 6,865,504
Micro - -
Total OCR as per LAT 666,243,025 607,996,256
Total OCR as per GAAP 685,250,667 607,996,256
Total OCR recognised at higher of LAT or GAAP 685,250,667 607,996,256
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16.2 Incurred but not Reported

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
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Amount in Rs.

Incurred but not reported (IBNR) is a reserve account for claim and / or events that have transpired but have
not yet been reported. This reserve is estimated by actuary. IBNR is recognised at higher of the liability
assessed by actuary in liability adequacy test (LAT) or liability required under regulatory requirements at 15%

of net outstanding claims.

The liability recognised for IBNR is as follows:

IBNR as per LAT
Fire
Marine
Motor
Engineering
Aviation
Miscellaneous
Agricultural
Micro
Total IBNR as per LAT
Total IBNR as per GAAP
IBNR recognised at higher of LAT or GAAP

As at As at

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2019)  (July 16, 2018)
11,433,879 11,984,694
24,447,670 17,041,009
47,062,338 22,608,197
10,631,923 11,285,910
3,743,858 4,580,311
3,854,503 4,739,803

- 53,365

101,174,171 72,293,289
42,556,127 26,781,408
101,174,171 72,293,289

16.3 Unexpired Risk Reserve

Unexpired risk reserve (URR) is the liability related with gross premium income that is not related with the
current year and is deferred for recognition to income in next period. URR is recognised at higher of the liability
assessed by actuary in liability adequacy test (LAT) or liability required under regulatory requirements at 50%
of net premium received. However, in respect of previous year 2074-75, URR has been considered at gross

amount as determined under LAT.

The liability recognised for URR is as follows:

URR as per LAT

Fire

Marine

Motor

Engineering

Aviation

Miscellaneous

Agricultural

Micro
Total URR as per LAT

Less: Reinsurance assets on URR as per LAT
Net URR as per LAT Report (A)

Gross URR as per GAAP

Reinsurance asset on URR as per GAAP
Net URR as per GAAP (B)
Excess Net URR in GAAP over LAT Report
URR recognised at higher of LAT or GAAP

As at As at

Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2019)  (July 16, 2018)
278,800,939 246,265,977
76,059,499 72,226,932
338,483,294 392,264,998
47,493,044 54,519,376

- 5,303,727

74,930,388 47,078,393
40,081,034 26,500,553
(155¥385 14,110
856,003,533 844,174,066
482,312,645 411,747,866
373,690,888 432,426,200
1,061,110,229 997,081,280
(621,345,722) (537,862,946)
439,764,507 459,218,334
66,073,619 -
1,061,110,229 844,174,066
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17. Financial Liabilities
Insurance payables
Payable to insurance agents
Payable to other insurance companies
Payable to reinsurers
Insurance levy payable
Others
Sundry creditors
Payable to employees
Staff vehicle loan deposit
Retention money
PF Payable
CIT Payable
Total

18. Other Liabilities
Staff Bonus
Advance insurance premium
Operating lease liablity
Deferred commission income
TDS payable
VAT Payable
Security deposits
Total

19. Employee Benefit Obligations
Gratuity (refer note 33.1)
Earned Leave (refer note 33.2)
Total

Amount in Rs.

As at As at
Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2019)  (July 16, 2018)
13,303,643 11,295,751
245,795,532 120,300,789
202,837,788 190,189,085
18,621,617 17,893,034
34,835,018 30,084,408
735,208 320,284
10,037,170 6,953,275
143,696 143,696
1,262,014 997,746
2,461,720 -
530,033,406 378,178,068
31,975,252 41,667,026
6,769,598 -
1,793,231 -
103,742,162 108,274,263
12,569,940 4,493,152
19,465,884 20,388,114
768,755 768,755
177,084,822 175,591,310
9,307,857 18,674,145
7,039,845 19,143,191
16,347,702 37,817,336

20. Net Premium
Gross premium on insurance contracts (note 20.1)
Premium ceded to reinsurers (note 20.2)
Net premiums

For the year ended For the year ended

Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

1,862,161,698
(1,019,564,245)

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

1,789,303,404
(902,927,927)

842,597,453

886,375,477
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20.1 Gross Premium

The premium income for the financial year by line of business is as follows:

Fire

Marine

Motor
Engineering
Aviation
Miscellaneous
Agricultural
Micro

Total

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)
566,233,494
139,108,671
807,849,600
98,009,442
2,756,636
173,345,919
74,246,813
611,123

Amount in Rs.

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)
490,538,940
147,680,176
805,153,924
93,472,614
44,183,190
151,923,131
56,327,464
23,965

1,862,161,698

1,789,303,404

20.2 Premium Ceded To Reinsurers

The premium ceded to reinsurers during the financial year by line of business is as follows:

Fire

Marine

Motor
Engineering
Aviation
Miscellaneous
Agricultural
Micro

Total

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

346,998,320 286,909,904
121,738,994 127,253,939
242,672,848 175,997,288
91,380,048 87,555,942
2,652,176 44,064,364
154,675,030 136,084,520
59,397,378 45,061,970
49,451 -
1,019,564,245 902,927,927

21. Fees and Commission Income
Reinsurance commission income
Deferred reinsurance commission income
Total

22. Investment Income
Interest income on fixed deposits - carried at amortised costs
With commercial banks
With developments banks
With finance companies
Interest on debentures of banks and commercial institutions
Interest income on short term deposits banks and finance
Dividend income
From equity instruments measured at FVTOCI
From units of mutual funds measured at FVTOCI
Total

23. Net Realised Gains / (LOSSES)
Gain on sale of investment in equity instruments
Loss on sale of investment in equity instruments
Total

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

436,845,788 350,029,114
(103,742,162) (108,274,262)
333,103,626 241,754,852
150,827,565 119,029,373
35,774,694 29,357,539
3,839,613 4,623,046
9,688,616 2,022,113
2,911,994 3,883,869
1,583,714 -
204,626,196 158,915,940
2,886,546 2,917,509
(1,354,091) (2,717,705)
1,532,455 199,804
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24. Other Income
Gain/(loss) on property, plant and equipment sold (net)
Liabilities written back
Foreign exchange gains
Rental income
Other direct income (note 25.1)
Other income
Total

24.1 Other Direct Income
Other direct income for the financial year
by line of business is as follows:
Fire
Marine
Motor
Engineering
Aviation
Miscellaneous
Agricultural
Micro
Total

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

977,515 2,208,311
9,146,083 6,523,559
751,000 3,574,470
1,161,356 780,943
12,035,954 13,087,283
- 2,709,536

751,000 864,934
751,000 3,574,470

25. Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Gross benefits and claims paid (note 25.1)
Claims recovered from reinsurers (note 25.2)
Net benefits and claims paid

25.1 Gross Benefits and Claims Paid
Benefits and claims paid for the financial year by line of
business is as follows:

Fire

Marine

Motor
Engineering
Aviation
Miscellaneous
Agricultural
Micro

Total

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

1,161,398,187 975,730,411
(606,720,529) (520,489,804)
554,677,658 455,240,607
257,099,420 250,735,789
157,020,211 57,776,323
582,402,645 497,302,935
34,066,327 67,417,601
86,417,646 53,002,400
44,102,733 49,441,998
289,205 53,365
1,161,398,187 975,730,411
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Amount in Rs.

For the year ended For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2019) (July 16, 2018)

25.2 Claims Recovered From Reinsurers
Claims recovered from reinsurers for the financial year by
major classes of business is as follows:

Fire 231,786,235 214,437,522
Marine 147,180,219 49,211,459
Motor 85,306,256 108,657,410
Engineering 32,708,108 63,235,901
Aviation - -
Miscellaneous 74,500,725 46,433,207
Agricultural 35,238,986 38,514,305
Micro - -
Total 606,720,529 520,489,804

26. Changes in Insurance Contract Liabilities

Gross insurance contract liabilities (note 16) 1,847,535,067 1,524,463,611
Reinsurance assets (note 10) (1,013,337,298) (841,201,400)
Net insurance contract liabilities 834,197,769 683,262,211
Change in insurance contract liabilities (150,935,558) (99,002,720)

For the year ended For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16,2019)  (July 16, 2018)

27. Other Operating and Administrative Expenses

Employee benefit expenses (note 27.1) 181,139,858 165,591,324
Administrative and other expenses (note 27.2) 112,411,957 90,741,076
Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 19,145,000 16,509,179
Amortisation of intangible assets 101,946 44 247
Share capital related expenses (note 27.3) 610,403 2,431,219
Fees and commission expenses (note 27.4) 44,082,286 42,613,748
Insurance levy (net) (note 27.5) 8,434,994 8,867,479
Other direct expenses (note 27.6) 2,264,688 2,283,349
Loss/(reversal of) allowance for impairment (note 27.7) 338,817 -
Total 368,529,949 329,081,621
27.1 Employee Benefit Expenses
Salary and allowances 111,326,833 92,223,151
Contribution to provident fund 6,652,394 5,566,801
Uniform expenses 2,022,515 123,750
Training expenses 1,098,545 1,463,146
Staff medical expenses 8,405,210 7,008,984
Gratuity 8,451,595 5,121,192
Earned leave 11,121,644 12,417,274
Staff welfare expense 85,870 -
Staff bonus 31,975,252 41,667,026
Total 181,139,858 165,591,324
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Amount in Rs.

For the year ended For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2019) (July 16, 2018)

27.2 Administrative And Other Expenses
Rent 17,651,907 12,514,742
Water and electricity 3,925,572 3,029,497
Repair and maintenance
Building 902,951 688,532
Vehicle 383,194 441,473
Office equipment 2,079,677 2,823,536
Others assets 668,169 873,472
Communication 10,807,746 8,512,716
Printing and stationery 8,263,845 7,606,803
Sundry purchase - office equipment 301,934 313,446
Fuel and conveyance 6,490,483 5,628,878
Travelling (including allowance)
National 2,134,543 2,265,981
International 124,311 1,063,246
Agent's training - 25,038
Agent's other expenses - -
Insurance expenses 1,377,751 1,229,355
Security expenses 1,286,400 668,432
Legal and consultancy 1,793,366 1,118,650
Newspaper and books 165,945 215,355
Advertisement and publicity 13,187,145 9,083,703
Business promotion 5,844,011 3,935,619
Guest entertainment 212,501 120,096
Donation and gifts 54,000 105,150
Board committee expenses
Board of directors' meeting fees 998,000 1,181,600
Others board of directors' expenses 60,066 73,921
Other committee / sub committee
Committee meeting fees 1,529,200 1,660,600
Others committee expenses = -
Annual general meeting expenses 106,118 98,489
Audit expenses
Audit fees 460,000 400,000
Tax audit fees - -
Long form audit fees - -
Others fees - -
Internal audit fees 300,000 300,000
Other expenses 555,311 514,045
Bank charges 686,612 564,358
Fees and charges 1,572,103 1,757,567
Postage 713,677 79,403
Other expenses
Office operating expense 2,858,580 3,437,372
Annual maintainance cost 2,305,363 1,479,555
Miscellaneous expense 84,476 107,948
Loss on exchange fluctuations 536,012 999,291
Membership fee 605,000 473,210
Postage and courier 1,505,267 832,212
Pooja expense 216,734 176,309
Wages 1,195,300 4,714,508
C.S.R activities - -
Outsourcing expense 17,567,227 8,796,062
Cleaning expense 901,460 830,906
Total 112,411,957 90,741,076
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For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

For the year ended

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

27.3 Share Capital Related Expenses
Share issue expenses - 1,633,779
Share registration expenses - -
Share listing expenses 389,497 513,162
Dividend distribution expenses - -
Share related other expenses 220,906 284,278
Total 610,403 2,431,219

27.4 Fees and Commission Expenses
Agency commission 64,826,936 63,591,972
Reinsurance Commission 216,734 110,135
Deferred fees and commission expenses (20,961,384) (21,088,359)
Total 44,082,286 42,613,748

27.5 Insurance Levy (NET)
Total insurance levy on:
Fire 5,667,733 4,908,946
Marine 1,391,087 1,476,802
Motor 8,078,496 8,051,539
Engineering 983,716 934,893
Aviation 27,566 441,832
Miscellaneous 1,733,459 1,519,231
Agricultural 742,468 563,275
Micro 6,111 240
Total insurance levy 18,630,636 17,896,758
Recoveries from reinsurers on:
Fire 3,469,983 2,869,099
Marine 1,217,390 1,272,539
Motor 2,426,728 1,759,973
Engineering 913,800 875,559
Aviation 26,522 440,644
Miscellaneous 1,546,750 1,360,845
Agricultural 593,974 450,620
Micro 495 -
Total recoveries from reinsurers 10,195,642 9,029,279
Net 8,434,994 8,867,479
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27.6

27.7

Other Direct Expenses

Other direct expenses for the financial year by line of business is as follows:

Fire

Marine

Motor
Engineering
Aviation
Miscellaneous
Agricultural
Micro

Total

Loss/(Reversal of) Allowance For Impairment
Provision for losses in investment in equity instruments
Provision for losses in bank account

Write back of provision for losses in investment

Write back of provision for losses in bank account
Total

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

2,283,349

2,158,751
105,937 -
2,264,688 2,283,349
338,817 -
338,817 -

28.
28.1

28.2

28.3

Income Tax Expenses

Amount Recognised in Profit or Loss
Current tax

Income tax for the year

Income tax related to previous years
Total current tax

Deferred tax

Deferred tax for the year

Total deferred tax

Total

Amount Recognised in other Comprehensive Income

The tax (charge)/credit arising on income and expenses recognised in
other comprehensive income is as follows:

On items that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Remeasurement of equity instruments and mutual funds

Actuary gain / (loss) on defined benefit plans

Total

Reconciliation of Income Tax Expense and Accounting Profit
Profit before tax

Income tax at the applicable rate of 30%

Tax effect of amounts which are not deductible /
(included) in calculating taxable income:
Donations

Dividend income

Share issue expenses charged to equity
Movement in other temporary differences
Income tax related to previous years

Income tax recognised in profit or loss

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

109,004,441 132,577,902
2,517,413 338,146
111,521,854 132,916,048
(41,146,281) (3,604,028)
(41,146,281) (3,604,028)
70,375,573 129,312,020
(1,262,491) 5,394,436
(165,517) 2,775,317
(1,428,008) 8,169,753
319,752,519 417,008,408
95,925,756 125,102,522
16,200 31,545
(475,115) -
(189,265) -
(27,419,416) 3,839,807
2,517,413 338,146
70,375,573 129,312,020
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29. Earning Per Share
The company discloses basic and diluted earnings per share (EPS) for its ordinary shares.

Basic EPS is calculated by dividing the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders of the company by
the weighted average number of ordinary shares outstanding during the period.

Diluted EPS is determined by adjusting the profit or loss attributable to ordinary shareholders and the weighted
average number of ordinary shares outstanding for the effects of all dilutive potential ordinary shares, which
comprise share options granted on convertible preference shares, debentures or to employees. Since that
company does not have any convertible instruments and has not granted any options to its employees, diluted
EPS is considered the same as basic EPS. Since the company has not proposed any bonus shares for the
year, restated EPS is not presented.

For the year ended For the year ended

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2019) (July 16, 2018)

Profit for the year 249,376,946 287,696,388

Weighted average number of shares 8,430,077 5,837,224

Basic earning per share 29.58 49.29
30. Dividend

For the year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019), the board of directors of the Company have notproposed
any dividend or bonus share.For the year ended Ashad 322075 (July 16, 2018), the board of directors had
proposed bonus share amounting to Rs. 134,081,650by using total amount of share premium, total amount
of retained earning and Rs. 65,498,338 from catastrophe reserve.

31. Risk management framework

31.1 Governance Framework
The board of directors of the Company has the overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of
the Company’s risk management framework.

The Company’s risk management policies are established to identify and analyse the risks faced by the
Company to set appropriate risk limits and controls and to monitor risks and adherence to limits. Risk
management policies and systems are reviewed regularly to reflect changes in market conditions, products
and services offered. The Company, through its training and management standards and procedures, aims
to develop a disciplined and constructive control environment in which all employees understand their roles
and obligations.

The board is ultimately responsible for monitoring compliance with the Company’s risk management policies
and procedures. The board is assisted in these functions by internal audit department and the board audit
committee. The internal audit department undertakes both regular and ad-hoc reviews of risk management
controls and procedures, the results of which are reported to the board.

31.2 Regulatory framework
Regulators are primarily interested in protecting the rights of policyholders and monitor them closely to ensure
that the Company is satisfactorily managing affairs for policyholders' benefit. At the same time, regulators
are also interested in ensuring that the Company maintains an appropriate solvency position to meet unforeseen
liabilities arising from economic shocks or natural disasters.

As an insurer, the operations of the Company are subject to regulatory supervision of the Insurance Board
of Nepal (Beema Samiti). The Company has taken necessary action to comply with and complied with
applicable regulations throughout the year.
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31.3 Insurance risks
The Company principally issues the following types of general insurance contracts:

e Fire

e Marine

e Motor

e Engineering

e Aviation

e Miscellaneous
e Agricultural and
e Micro

For general insurance contracts, the most significant risks arise from natural disasters, climate changes and
terrorist activities. For longer tail claims that take some years to settle, there is also inflation risk.

The above risk exposure is mitigated by diversification across a large portfolio of insurance contracts and
geographical areas. This is largely achieved through diversification across industry sectors and geography.
Furthermore, strict claim review policies to assess all new and ongoing claims, regular detailed review of
claims handling procedures and frequent investigation of possible fraudulent claims are established to reduce
the risk exposure of the Company. The Company further enforces a policy of actively managing and promptly
pursuing claims, in order to reduce its exposure to unpredictable future developments that can negatively
impact the business. inflation risk is mitigated by taking expected inflation in to account when estimating
insurance contract liabilities. The Company identifies and categories risks in terms of their source, their impact
on the Company and preferred strategies for dealing with them.

The Company has also limited its exposure by imposing maximum claim amounts on certain contracts as
well as the use of reinsurance arrangements in order to limit exposure to catastrophic events (e.g. flood
damage).

The Company considers insurance risk to be a combination of the following components:

e Product design risk

e Underwriting risk

e Reinsurance risk

e Claims risk

Continue...
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Operational risk

Mitigation strategies

Product design risk

The Company issues non-life insurance contracts
such as motor, fire and engineering, marine and
miscellaneous. Product designs of the portfolio
may be outdated due to changes in the climate
leading to natural disasters, behavioral trends of
people due to changing lifestyles and steady
escalation of costs in respect of spare parts in the
industry.

Diversification of insurance contracts across a large
geographical area.

Variability of risk is improved by careful selection and
implementation of underwriting strategies, which are designed
to ensure that risks are diversified in terms of type of risk.

Strategies are periodically reviewed and suitable action taken.

Constant watch on internal and external factors that may
impede planned objectives.

Underwriting risk

Underwriting risk generally refers to the risk of loss
on underwriting activity in the insurance. In
insurance, underwriting risk may either arise from
an inaccurate assessment of the risks entailed in
writing an insurance policy, or from factors wholly
out of the underwriter's control.

Improve knowledge and skills of the underwriting staff.

Statistical databases are maintained on loss making clients
to ensure such clients are strategically declined.

Review profitability, pricing, terms and conditions of various
products.

Financial authority limits are in place for underwriting clearly
prescribing the limits to underwrite based on the sum assured
and risk.

Reinsurance risk

Reinsurance risk refers to the inability of the ceding
company or the primary insurer to obtain insurance
from a reinsurer at the right time and at an
appropriate cost.

Global trusted and stable portfolio of reinsurance companies
which are rated highly used for reinsurance placements.

Very close and professional relationship is maintained with all
reinsurers.

Provisions are made for long outstanding reinsurance
receivables.

Outstanding reinsurance receivables are reviewed on a monthly
basis to ensure that all dues are collected or set-off against
payables on time.

Claims risk
The risk of actual claims or the timing thereof, may
differ from expectations.

Claim intimation is done through the call center which works
on 24x7 basis.

Customers are advised of consequence of inadequate sum
insured and excesses.

Cross check information from various issues and segregation
of approval and payment duties.

Qualified independent actuary carries out independent valuation
on a quarterly basis in order to assess adequacy of reserves.

Significant outstanding claims are subjected to periodic reviews
by the management and the board of directors.
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The Company’s insurance risk based on the line of business concentration is as follows:

For the year ended For the year ended

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2019) (July 16, 2018)
Gross written Concentration Gross written Concentration
Line of business Premium Percentage Premium Percentage
Fire 566,233,494 30% | 490,538,939 27%
Marine 139,108,671 7% | 147,680,176 8%
Motor 807,849,600 43% | 805,153,924 45%
Engineering 98,009,442 5% 93,472,614 5%
Aviation 2,756,636 0% 44,183,190 2%
Miscellaneous 173,345,919 9% | 151,923,131 8%
Agricultural 74,246,813 4% 56,327,464 3%
Micro 611,123 0% 23,965 0%

Total 1,862,161,698 1,789,303,404

31.4 Financial risks

The Company has exposure to the following risk from its use of financial instruments:
e Credit risk

e Liquidity risk

o Market risk

This note presents information of the Company’s exposure to each of the above risks, the Company’s objective,
policies and procedures for measuring and managing these risks.

a. Credit risk
Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company, if a customer or counter-party to a financial instrument
fails to meet its contractual obligations in accordance with agreed terms and arises principally from the
Company’s premium receivables, reinsurance receivables, investments in debt securities and deposits
with financial institutions such as time deposits, demand deposits, etc.

Management of credit risk - Insurance receivables

The company does not have policy for providing credit facility against issued policy document as per
regulatory restriction.As a result of rigorous follow up of outstanding premiums, the policies which are
not settled within the approved credit periods are cancelled on a regular basis. The Company checks the
status of the outstanding premium before settling claims to reduce the credit risk. The Company has
implemented an impairment review for premium receivables periodically and provide for the same based
on the results of the review.

Management of credit risk - Reinsurance receivables
Credit risk with regard to reinsurance receivables is mitigated by selecting the reinsurers with higher credit

ratings and reviewing their ratings periodically. The following table depicts the reinsurers of the Company
with their ratings.

Continue...
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Financial ~Long term issuer

Name of reinsurers Strength rating Credit rating  Issuing Agency
General Insurance Corporation of India, Mumbai, India A- (Excellent) A- A.M. Best
Zep Re (PTA Reinsurance Company, Nairobi, Kenya B++ (Good) BBB AM. Best
Kenya Reinsurance Corporation Ltd., Nairobi, Kenya B (Fair) BB+ AM. Best
East Africa Reinsurance Corporation Ltd., Nairobi, Kenya B (Fair) BB+ AM. Best
Asian Reinsurance Corporation, Bangkok, Thailand B+ (Good) BBB- AM. Best
Compagnie Commune de Reassuance des EtataMembres de la Conference

Interafricaine des Marches d'Assuances (CICA Re), Togo B (Fair) BB+ A.M. Best
The New India Assurance Co. Ltd., Mumbai, India A- (Excellent) A- A.M. Best
Hannover Rueck SE and its main subsidiaries, Germany A+ (Superior) AA AM. Best
Sirius International Insurance Group Ltd. and main rated subsidiaries, Sweden A (Excellent) A AM. Best
GIC Bhutan Re, Bhutan A- (Excellent) A- AM. Best
Beazley America Insurance Company Inc., Beazley USA A (Excellent) A A.M. Best
The Bahrain National Insurance Company BSC (BNI), Bahrain B++ (Good) BBB+ A.M. Best
Nepal Reinsurance Company Ltd., Nepal N/A N/A

Management of credit risk - Financial investments (except listed equity securities)

The Company evaluates the credit ratings of the respective investee and/or respective issue prior to the
investment decision are made. In addition, the Company focuses on tolerable levels concentration risk
and portfolio monitoring in line with the Company’s risk appetite.

Management of credit risk - Cash at bank
The Company's exposure to credit risk with relevant to cash and cash equivalents is minimal since these
balances are maintained at banks and finance companies with high credit ratings.

b. Liquidity risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with
its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. In respect of catastrophic
events, there is also a liquidity risk associated with timing differences between gross cash out-flows and
expected reinsurance recoveries.

Management of liquidity risk
The following controls are in place to mitigate liquidity risk which is faced by the Company.

e The Company’s approach to managing liquidity is to ensure that funds available are adequate to meet
claim payments to its policyholders and to ensure operational expenses are paid when they are due.

e Main sources of the Company’s funding are capital and gross written premium. The Company also
maintains a portfolio of readily marketable securities to strengthen its liquidity position. Investment
durations are diversified, depending on the cash flow needs of the Company and maturity periods are
regularly reviewed. Cash flow analysis is done prior to investments are made.

e The Company's treaty agreements with reinsurers contain clauses permitting the immediate draw
down of funds to meet claim payments should claim events exceed a certain agreed size.

e Availability of a stand-by overdraft facility to be used only in the event of an emergency.

e Determining the maturity profiles of insurance contract liabilities and reinsurance assets based on the
estimated timing of net cash outflows from recognised insurance liabilities.

e Planning for all large cash outflows in advance and making necessary arrangements to ensure the
availability of funds to meet such outflows.

Continue...

Seconcty cee a Troe sewde 18th Annual Report : 71



SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED
— fagtd grema Afaae

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

\Oe

Exposure to liquidity risk

The Company monitors the liquidity position of the Company to asses funding requirements. Liquid assets
include cash and short-term investments and bills purchased. The Company also monitors maturity profile
of its assets and liabilities.

Maturity profiles

The following table summarises the maturity profile of the financial assets, financial liabilities and insurance
contract liabilities. Unearned premiums have been excluded from the analysis as they are not contractual
obligations. The Company maintains a portfolio of highly marketable and diverse assets that can be easily
liquidated in the event of an unforeseeable interruption of cash flow. The Company also has committed
lines of credit that it can access to meet liquidity needs.

Amount in Rs.

As at Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

0-3 No Stated
Particulars Notes Months Maturity
Financial assets
Financial assets measured at amortised cost 7 1,580,500,000 | 397,964,486| 52,000,000 105,536,000 -1 2,136,000,486
Financial assets measured at FVOCI 8 - - - -| 215,104,338 | 215,104,338
Other financial assets 9 486,920,020 - - -| 486,920,020
Cash and cash equivalent 14 209,973,281 - - -| 209,973,281
Total financial assets 1,790,473,281| 884,884,506 52,000,000/ 105,536,000 215,104,338 3,047,998,125
Financial liabilities
Insurance payables 18 -| 460,867,437 - - -| 460,867,437
Other financial liabilities 18 -| 51,647,252 - - - 51,647,252
Total financial liabilities -1 512,514,689 - - -1 512,514,689
Excess liquidity 1,790,473,281| 372,369,817| 52,000,000/ 105,536,000 215,104,338 2,535,483,436

As at Ashad 32, 2075 (July 16, 2018)

312 1-2 No Stated
Particulars Notes Months Months Years Maturity
Financial assets
Financial assets measured at amortised cost 7 -| 1,626,799,460 | 26,055,015 -| 1,652,854,475
Financial assets measured at FVOCI 8 - - - -| 164,950,009 | 164,950,009
Other financial assets 9 333,229,323 - - .| 333,229,323
Cash and cash equivalent 14 220,778,499 - - - -| 220,778,499
Total financial assets 220,778,499 | 333,229,323| 1,626,799,460 | 26,055,015 164,950,009 | 2,371,812,306
Financial liabilities
Insurance payables 18 - - - - 321,785,626
Other financial liabilities 18 -| 39,268,163 - - - 39,268,163
Total financial liabilities -] 361,053,789 - - 361,053,789
Excess liquidity 220,778,499 | (27,824,466)| 1,626,799,460 | 26,055,015| 164,950,009  2,010,758,517

c. Market risk
Market risk is the risk that the fair value or future cash flows of financial instruments will fluctuate due to
changes in market variables such as interest rates, foreign exchange rates and equity prices. Market risk
is an aggregation of:
e Interest rate risk
e Currency risk
e Equity price risk

Continue...
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i. Interest rate risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that fair value or future cash flows of a financial instrument will fluctuate due
to changes in market interest rates. Floating rate instruments typically expose the Company to cash flow
interest risk, whereas fixed interest rate instruments expose the Company to fair value interest rate risk.

Management of interest rate risk

In order to mitigate the interest rate risk faced by the Company, the management follows the guidelines

set out in the investment policy which is regularly reviewed by the Investment Committee. Among such

guidelines, following guidelines included to mitigate the interest rate risk faced by the Company.

e Forecasting and monitoring future cash inflows and outflows when formulating investment strategies.

e Relative amounts of each portfolio will be determined by the Company's liquidity position, availability
of market values, individual securities' risk/return profiles.

ii. Foreign currency risk

Currency risk is the risk that the value of a financial instrument will fluctuate due to the changes in foreign
exchange rates. The Company's principal transactions are carried out in Nepalese Rupees (Rs.) and
hence, its exposure to foreign exchange risk arises primarily with respect to reinsurance recoveries and
US Dollars denominated assets developed out of aforementioned recoveries.

Management of currency risk
The currency risk faced by the Company is minimal since no material liabilities or assets were recorded
on foreign currency denominated as at the reporting date.

Foreign currency risk is the risk that the value of financial instruments will fluctuate due to changes in
foreign exchange rates.

iii. Price risk

The risk of fluctuation in fair values or future cash flows of a financial instrument due to a change in market

prices, other than those occurring due to interest rate risk or currency risk, is referred to as equity price
risk. Accordingly, the equity price risk affects the Company's investments in equity instruments.

Sensitivity analysis - Equity price risk

Sensitivity analysis for equity risk reflects how changes in the fair value of equity securities at the reporting
date will fluctuate in response to assumed changes in equity market prices. The movements in the fair
value of equity securities monitored by assessing the projected changes in the fair value of equity securities
held by the portfolios in response to assumed equity price movements of +/- 10% and +/- 20%.

The Company holds investment in quoted equity instruments of Rs.50,067,948(2074-75: Rs. 48,821,534)
and in units of mutual fund of Rs. 3,019,590 (2074-75: Rs. 3,216,775). Increase/decrease in the prices
of these securities by 10 basis points with all other variables held constant, would result a (gain)/loss of
(Rs. 3,317,149) (2074-75: Rs. 16,315,190) in other comprehensive income.

d. Operational risk

Operational risk is the risk of loss arising from system failure, human error, fraud or external events. When
controls fail to perform, operational risks can cause damage to reputation, have legal or regulatory
implications or can lead to financial loss. The Company cannot expect to eliminate all operational risks,
but by initiating a rigorous control framework and by monitoring and responding to potential risks, the
Company is able to manage the risks. Controls include effective segregation of duties, access controls,
authorisation and reconciliation procedures, staff education and assessment processes, including the
use of internal audit. Business risks such as changes in environment, technology and the industry are
monitored through the Company's strategic planning and budgeting process.

The Company has controls of effective segregation of duties, access controls, authorisations, training
and assessments procedures. Corporate governance standards are strictly implemented by the board
of directors. Risks from change in regulatory environment, technology are monitored in its strategic
planning and processes.
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32. Fair value

The following presents the fair value hierarchy of financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value on a
recurring basis:

Amount in Rs.

Fair value As at As at
hierarchy Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075
Particulars (level) (July 16,2019) (July 16, 2018)

Financial assets

Measured at fair value through OCI

Equity shares — quoted 1 50,067,948 48,821,534
Equity shares — unquoted 3 162,016,800 112,911,700
Units of mutual funds — quoted 1 3,019,590 3,216,774
Sub-total 215,104,338 164,950,008
Measured at amortised cost

Fixed deposits 3 1,983,000,000 1,598,000,000
Debentures 122,126,000 25,536,000
Sub-total 2,105,126,000 1,623,536,000
Total financial assets 2,320,230,338 1,788,486,008

The carrying amounts of other financial assets, insurance receivables, cash and cash equivalents, insurance
payables and other financial liabilities are same as their fair values, due to their short-term nature.

An explanation of each level is provided below:

Level 1: Level 1 hierarchy includes financial instruments measured using quoted prices. This includes listed
equity instruments and units of mutual funds that have quoted price. The fair value of all equity instruments
and units of mutual fund which are traded on the stock exchanges is valued using the closing price as at the
reporting date.

Level 2: The fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques which maximise the use of observable market data and rely as little as possible on entity-
specific estimates. If all significant inputs required to fair value an instrument are observable, the instrument
is included in level 2.

Level 3: If one or more of the significant inputs is not based on observable market data, the instrument is
included in level 3.

33. Employee defined benefit assets / obligations
A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than defined contribution plan. The Company
provides for gratuity and earned leave under defined benefit plans to its employees. The gratuity plan provides
a lump sum payment to vested employees, at retirement or termination of employment, of an amount based
on the respective employee’s salary and years of employment with the Company. Gratuity is funded and
deposited with Citizen Investment Trust towards meeting the gratuity obligation.

Citizen Investment Trust is a public financial organization established under the Citizen Investment Trust Act,
2047. The major shareholders of Citizen Investment Trust areNepal Government, Nepal Rastra Bank, Nepal
Stock Exchange Ltd., Rastriya BeemaSansthan. Its shares are listed on Nepal Stock Exchange. Citizen
Investment Trust operates and manages various types of retirement schemes / programs. The Gratuity Fund
Scheme is operated by a committee of Citizen Investment Trust in accordance with terms and conditions of
Gratuity Scheme Operation Procedure, 2055 as approved by board of Citizen Investment Trust.

The earned leave plan provides a lump sum payment to vested employees, at retirement or termination of
employment, of an amount based on the respective employee’s salary and number of unused accumulated
leaves balances of annual leave and sick leave. Earned leave is unfunded.

The value of these defined benefit plans is determined by external independent actuary as at the reporting
dated, using the projected unit credit method. The actuarial valuation involves making assumptions about the
discount rates, salary increment rate, employees’ attrition rate and balance service period of employees. Due
to long term nature of the plans, such estimates are subject to significant uncertainties.
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a. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:

Obligation at the beginning of the year

Current service cost

Past service cost

Interest cost

Benefit payments from plan assets

Actuarial (gain) / loss - Financial assumption changes
Actuarial (gain) / loss due to demographic assumption
Actuarial (gain) / loss - Experience adjustments
Obligation at the end of the year

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.
As at

Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2018)

33,935,672 26,350,253
6,911,403 4,398,546
2,913,729 1,999,136

(3,492,424) (7,697,770)

(780,988) 8,885,507
39,487,392 33,935,672

b. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the fair value of plan assets:

Plan assets at the beginning of the year
Contribution by Company

Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gains / (losses)

Benefits paid

Plan assets at the end of the year

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

15,261,527 15,956,139
17,266,160 6,092,215
1,373,537 1,276,491
(229,265) (365,548)
(3,492,424) (7,697,770)
30,179,535 15,261,527

c. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets to the
assets and liabilities recognised in the statement of financial positions at the end of the year:

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

Present value of obligation 39,487,392 33,935,672

Fair value of planned assets 30,179,535 15,261,527

Liability recognised in Statement of financial position 9,307,857 18,674,145
Continue...
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d. Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss:

Recognised in profit or loss

Current service cost

Interest Cost

Expected return on plan assets

Total expense recognised in the statement of profit or loss

Re-measurements recognised in other comprehensive income
Actuarial (gain) / loss due to financial assumption changes in DBO
Actuarial (gain) / loss due to demographic assumption

Actuarial (gain) / loss due to experience on DBO

Actuarial gains / (loss) on planned assets

Total re-measurements included in other comprehensive income

Total defined benefit cost recognised in statement of profit or
loss and other comprehensive income

For the year ended
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

For the year ended
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

6,911,403 4,398,546
2,913,729 1,999,136
(1,373,537) (1,276,491)
8,451,595 5,121,191
(780,988) 8,885,507
(229,265) (365,548)
(551,723) 9,251,055
7,899,872 14,372,246

e. Investment details of plan assets:

Gratuity fund managed by Citizen Investment Trust

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)
100%

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

100%

f. Actuarial assumptions:

Discount rate (per annum)

Expected rate of return on plan assets
Rate of increase in compensation levels
Attrition rate

Average attained age

Average past service of employees (years)
Total monthly salary

Number of employees

As at

Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)
9%

9%

6%

9%

32.94

4.02

6,075,040

255

As at

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)
9%

8%

6%

9%

32.68

3.81

55,33,853

241

Mortality rates

Nepali Assured
Lives Mortality

Nepali Assured
Lives Mortality

(2009) (2009)
Retirement age 60 years 60 Years
Salary increase frequency Once a year Once a Year

Time of retirement

Immediately after
normal retirement

Immediately after
normal retirement

76 : 18th Annual Report

Seconcty cee a Troe decde

Continue...



S

~—l®

SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
For year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

g. Sensitivity analysis:
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The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:

Discount rate - 50 basis points, -1%
Discount rate + 50 basis points, +1%
Salary increase rate - 1%

Salary increase rate + 1%

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

40,978,704
38,090,095
38,045,258
41,014,909

Amount in Rs.

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

3,52,43,091
3,27,11,106
3,26,71,819
3,62,74,837

Effect of the defined benefit on the entity’s future cash flows is:

Year 1
Year 2
Year 3
Year 4
Year 5
Next 5 years

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

4,201,110
3,385,835
3,727,836
4,855,180
3,585,191
22,165,072

As at

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)
3,121,808
3,411,903
2,912,588
3,256,307
4,178,155
18,093,833

33.2 Earned leave plan

a. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the present value of the defined benefit obligation:

Obligation at the beginning of the year

Current service cost

Interest cost

Benefit payments from plan assets

Actuarial (gain) / loss - Financial assumption changes
Actuarial (gain) / loss - Experience adjustments
Obligation at the end of the year

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

19,143,191 15,038,076
3,738,261 2,956,772
1,436,774 870,560

(6,358,064) (8,312,159)
5,946,609 8,589,942

23,906,771 19,143,191

b. Reconciliation of opening and closing balances of the fair value of plan assets:

Plan assets at the beginning of the year
Contribution by Company

Expected return on plan assets
Actuarial gains / (losses)

Benefits paid

Plan assets at the end of the year

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

23,224,990

(6,358,064)

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

16,866,926
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c. Reconciliation of present value of defined benefit obligation and the fair value of plan assets to the
assets and liabilities recognised in the statement of financial positions at the end of the year:

Present value of obligation
Fair value of planned assets
Liability recognised in Statement of financial position

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

23,906,771 19,143,191
16,866,926 -
7,039,845 19,143,191

d. Expenses recognised in the statement of profit and loss:

Recognised in profit or loss

Current service cost

Interest Cost

Expected return on plan assets

Actuarial (gain) / loss due to experience on DBO

Actuarial gain / (loss) on planned assets

Total defined benefit cost recognised in statement of profit or loss

For the year ended on

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2019)

(July 16, 2018)

3,738,261 2,956,772
1,436,774 870,560
5,946,609 8,689,942
11,121,644 12,417,274

e. Investment details of plan assets:

Fixed deposit in commercial bank

As at
Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)
100%

As at
Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

100%

f.  Actuarial assumptions:

Discount rate (per annum)

Expected rate of return on plan assets
Rate of increase in compensation levels
Withdrawal rate

Average attained age

Average past service of employees (years)
Total Leave Balance Days

Number of employees

As at

Ashad 31, 2076
(July 16, 2019)
9%

9%

6%

9%

33.18

4.07

23,416

258

As at

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)
9%

0%

7%

17%

32.86

3.87

18,688

243

Mortality rates

Nepali Assured
Lives Mortality

Nepali Assured
Lives Mortality

(2009) (2009)
Retirement age 60 years 60 Years
Salary increase frequency Once a year Once a Year

Time of retirement

Immediately after
normal retirement

Immediately after
normal retirement

Continue...
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g. Sensitivity analysis:
The sensitivity of the defined benefit obligation to changes in the weighted principal assumptions is:
Amount in Rs.

As at As at
Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16,2019)  (July 16, 2018)

Discount rate - 50 basis points, -1% 24,698,101 1,97,85,730
Discount rate + 50 basis points, +1% 23,162,940 1,85,39,305
Salary increase rate - 1% 23,139,032 1,85,19,897
Salary increase rate + 1% 24,717,281 1,98,01,305

Effect of the defined benefit on the entity’s future cash flows is:

As at As at
Ashad 31,2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16,2019)  (July 16, 2018)

Year 1 3,441,559 2,393,292

Year 2 2,655,717 2,486,988

Year 3 2,560,641 2,057,045

Year 4 2,951,434 1,983,454

Year 5 2,327,214 2,329,617

Next 5 years 12,865,738 9,363,640
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

35. Related party disclosure

The Company does not have any holding, subsidiary company and associate companies.

a. Key management personnel

Key management personnel are those having authority and responsibility for planning, directing and
controlling the activities of the Company. Key management personnel include the board of directors and

chief executive officer of the Company as follows:

Name of key management personnel Designation

Ratan Lal Kedia

Pawan Kumar Agrawal

Rahul Agrawal

Rameshwar Prasad Bashyal
SumitKedia

Nidan Raj Lamichhane

Birendra Bahadur Baidawar Chhetri

Chairman
Director
Director
Director
Director

Independent Director

CEO

b. Transaction with key management personnel

Remuneration and employment benefits including bonus paid to chief executive office during the year
amounts to Rs.8,244,832 (2074-75: Rs. 5,622,450). Meeting fees paid to the directors during the year

amounts to Rs.998,000(2074-75: Rs.1,181,600).

36. Commitment and contingencies

The company does not have any capital commitments and other contingent liabilities as on the date of statement

of financial position.
37. Reconciliations to financial statements

37.1 Reconciliation of equity

Reconciliation of equity as reported under NFRS and GAAP is summarised below:

Total equity as per GAAP [A]
NFRS adjustments
Fair value reserve on financial investment measured through OCI
Actuarial reserve on gratuity plan
Net changes in retained earnings
Gratuity
Leave
Unexpired risk reserve
Reinsurance assets on unexpired risk reserve
Outstanding claim
Incurred but not reported
Reversal of provision for losses
Operating lease expenses
Operating lease liability
Provision for loss on bank accounts
Unearned commission
Deferred commission income
Deferred commission expenses
Impact of deferred tax due to temporary differences
Total adjustments [B]
Total equity as per NFRS

As at

Ashad 31, 2076

(July 16, 2019)

1,929,308,026

Amount in Rs.
As at

Ashad 32, 2075
(July 16, 2018)

1,441,178,410

(7,558,518) (10,504,329)
(11,415,007) (11,801,213)
8,936,680 10,629,541
6,678,437 (1,593,386)
(411,747,867)|  (384,955,733)
411,747,866 411,747,866
(973,709) -
(56,211,599) (45,511,881)
12,895,942 17,038,802
(1,793,231) -
1,375,319 -
(337,644) -
(103,742,163) | (108,274,264)
20,961,383 21,088,358
36,391,913

(94,792,196)

(102,136,239)

1,834,515,828

1,339,042,172
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

i.  Under GAAP, gratuityand earned leave isrecognised on accrual basis. Under NFRS, gratuityand earned

leave is measured at the present value of expected future payments to be made in respect of services
provided by employees up to the end of the reporting period using the projected unit credit method as
valued by an external independent actuary. Remeasurement gain on valuation of gratuity is recognised
in statement of other comprehensive income.

i. Under GAAP, fees and commission income and fees and commission expenses is recognised as income
and expenses respectively on the basis of amount received or receivable and amount paid or payable.
Under NFRS, fees and commission income received, and fees and commission expenses incurred during
the financial year arising from writing or renewing of insurance contracts are deferred and amortised over
the period in which the related revenues are earned.

iii. Under GAAP, unexpired risk reserve is recognised as per the regulatory requirements of Insurance Board
of Nepal at 50% of the net premium income. Under NFRS, unexpired risk reserve is recognised at an
amount higher of the amount determined by external independent actuary under liability adequacy test
result or regulatory requirements on gross basis. Reinsurance assets as such unexpired risk reserve is
created and recognised on gross basis.

iv. Under GAAP, outstanding claim is booked on net basis after deducting the amount recoverable from
reinsurers. Also, IBNR is recognised at 15% of such net outstanding claims. Under NFRS, outstanding
claim reserve and IBNR is recognised at an amount higher of the amount determined by external
independent actuary under liability adequacy test result or regulatory requirements on gross basis.
Reinsurance assets as such outstanding claim reserve is created and recognised on gross basis.

v. Under GAAP, dividend payable on equity shares is recognised as a liability in the period to which it relates.
Under NFRS, dividends to shareholders are recognised in the period when it is declared by the board of
directors for interim dividend and by members in a general meeting for the final dividend.

vi. Under GAAP, investment in equity instrument and units of mutual funds are measured at cost. Under
NFRS, this is measured at fair value through other comprehensive income with fair value fluctuations
recognised in other comprehensive income.

vii. Under NFRS, the carrying amount for certain items of assets and liabilities differs from the carrying amount
of these assets and liabilities as per GAAP. Income tax has been recognised as per the provisions of
Income Tax Act, 2058 and the temporary differences arising on such differences are recognised through
deferred tax. As per the regulatory requirement, the additional amount recognised for deferred assets due
to transition to NFRS has been transferred from retained earnings to deferred tax reserve.

viii. Under NFRS, the total lease assets and liability of the cancellable operating lease arrangements to be
paid over the arrangement period has been recognized as income and expenses on straight line basis
and differs from GAAP due to recognition of rental income and expenses on actual incurred basis.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

37.2 Reconciliation of profit for the year
Reconciliation of profit for the year as reported under NFRS and GAAP is summarised below:

Amount in Rs.

For the year ended on

Ashad 31, 2076 Ashad 32, 2075

(July 16, 2019)  (July 16, 2018)

Profit for the year as per GAAP 244,734,039 295,275,298
NFRS resultant adjustments:

Impact of adjustment of employee benefit

Gratuity (1,692,859) 11,879,136
Earned leave 8,271,822 (4,421,357)
Impact of deferrals and amortization
Commission income amortised 108,274,263 94,639,263
Commission income deferred (103,742,162) (108,274,263)
Commission expenses amortized (21,088,359) (19,110,138)
Commission expenses deferred 20,961,384 21,088,359
Impact of changes in insurance contract liabilities
In unexpired risk reserve (26,792,134) (75,171,976)
In reinsuranceassets on unexpired risk reserve - 72,942,854
In outstanding claim reserve (973,709) -
In incurred but not reported claims (10,699,718) (8,606,484)

In reinsurance assets on OCR - -
Impact of reversal of provision

On investment in equity instruments (4,142,860) 9,693,030

Provision for impairment loss on bank account (337,644)

Impact of operating lease liability (1,793,231) -

Impact of operating lease asset 1,375,319 -

Impact of deferred tax on temporary diff. on NFRS adjustments 36,391,913 (2,237,333)

Impact of share issue expenses directly charged to equity 630,882 -
Profit for the year as per NFRS 249,376,946 287,696,389

NFRS profit amount differs from GAAP due to remeasurement of following items namely deferred gross
premium income, deferred premium ceded to reinsurer, deferred fee and commission income, deferred
reinsurance commission expense, deferred agent commission expense, gratuity and leave encashment change
as per actuarial valuation, change in depreciation and amortization expenses due to change in depreciation
method, impact of carrying amount of withdrawn assets, change in outstanding claim, change in reversal of
provision for loss on investment, change in incurred but not reported and operating lease liability and operating
lease asset recognized on straight-line basis, and share issue cost directly charged to equity.

Profit for the year based on NFRS exceeds the profit for the year based on GAAP by Rs. 4,642,907 which is
mainly due to recognition of deferred tax income of Rs. 36,391,913 under NFRS. Since, this additional amount
of deferred tax income recognised by increase in deferred tax assets has been transferred to deferred tax
reserve, no amount has been transferred to regulatory reserve.
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Notes to the Financial Statements
Year ended Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

37.3 Reconciliation of items of statement of financial position

Reconciliation of items of statement of financial position for the three years as reported under NFRS and

GAAP is summarisedas follows:

a. As at Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019)

Amount in Rs.

As per GAAP  Re-Measurement Re-classification As per NFRS
Assets
Property, plant and equipment 174,196,403 - 174,196,403
Intangible assets 366,135 - 366,135
Deferred tax assets (net) 24,191,333 40,650,787 64,842,120
Financial investment
Financial investment measured at amortised cost 2,105,126,000 - 30,874,487 2,136,000,487
Financial investment measured at FVOCI 213,343,922 1,760,416 - 215,104,338
Other financial assets 485,407,818 - - 485,407,818
Reinsurance assets - - 1,013,337,298 1,013,337,298
Other assets 32,675,014 22,336,703 (30,874,487) 24,137,230
Employee benefit assets 82,151,715 - - 82,151,715
Advance income tax (net) 209,973,281 - 209,973,281
Cash and cash equivalent 174,196,403 - - 174,196,403
Total assets 3,327,431,621 64,747,906 1,013,337,298 4,405,516,825
Equity
Share capital 1,000,000,000 - - 1,000,000,000
Share premium 19,109,666 - (630,882) 18,478,784
Insurance fund 677,440,214 - - 677,440,214
Catastrophic reserves 80,447,445 - - 80,447,445
Retained earnings 127,344,351 (72,486,651) (44,779,927) 10,077,773
Other reserves 24,966,345 (22,305,542) 45,410,809 48,071,612
Total equity 1,929,308,021 (94,792,193) - 1,834,515,828
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 777,012,460 57,185,309 1,013,337,298 1,847,535,067
Financial liabilities 530,033,406 - 530,033,406
Other liabilities 71,549,429 105,535,393 177,084,822
Employee benefit obligations 19,528,305 (3,180,603) - 16,347,702
Total liability 1,398,123,600 159,540,099 1,013,337,298 2,571,000,997
Total equity and liabilities 3,327,431,621 64,747,906 1,013,337,298 4,405,516,825

The NFRS balance of assets differ from GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of deferred tax assets
recognized on gratuity and leave, insurance contract liabilities, deferred and amortised commission income and
expenses, fair value on investment on share and mutual fund and remeasurement of operating lease liability and
operating lease asset on straight line basis. The NFRS balance of liability differs from GAAP due to remeasurement
of insurance contract liabilities as per NFRS 4, gratuity and leave encashment liability recognition as per actuarial
valuation and deferred reinsurance commission income.

NFRS balance of equity differ from the GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of Fair value reserve created on
investment measured at fair value, actuarial reserve created on gratuity as per actuarialvaluation, impact of gratuity
and leave encashment in retained earnings, reversal of other provision, and adjustment of share issue cost directly
to share premium.

Continue...
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b. As at Ashad 32, 2075 (July 16, 2018)

Amount in Rs.

As per GAAP  Re-Measurement Re-classification As per NFRS

Assets
Property, plant and equipment 168,402,345 - - 168,402,345
Intangible assets 168,081 - - 168,081
Deferred tax assets (net) 19,436,965 5,686,881 - 25,123,846
Financial investment
Financial investment measured at amortised cost 1,623,536,000 - 29,318,475 1,652,854,475
Financial investment measured at FVOCI 163,255,035 1,694,974 - 164,950,009
Other financial assets 327,373,284 - - 327,373,284
Reinsurance assets - - 841,201,400 841,201,400
Other assets 35,441,947 21,088,358 (29,318,475) 27,211,830
Advance income tax (net) 27,028,728 - - 27,028,728
Cash and cash equivalent 220,440,855 337,644 - 220,778,499
Total assets 2,585,083,240 28,807,857 841,201,400 3,455,092,497
Equity
Share capital 641,421,000 - 641,421,000
Share premium - - 12,091,404 12,091,404
Proposed bonus share 134,081,650 - (134,081,650) -
Insurance fund 557,450,378 - - 557,450,378
Catastrophic reserves 67,994,169 - - 67,994,169
Retained earnings 20,019,236 (85,517,575) 121,990,246 56,491,907
Other reserves 20,211,977 (16,618,663) - 3,593,314
Total equity 1,441,178,410 (102,136,238) - 1,339,042,172
Liabilities
Insurance contract liabilities 664,542,463 18,719,748 841,201,400 1,524,463,611
Financial liabilities 378,178,068 - - 378,178,068
Other liabilities 67,317,047 108,274,263 - 175,591,310
Employee benefit obligations 33,867,253 3,950,083 - 37,817,336
Total liability 1,143,904,830 130,944,095 841,201,400 2,116,050,325
Total equity and liabilities 2,585,083,240 28,807,857 841,201,400 3,455,092,497

The NFRS balance of assets differ from GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of deferred tax assets
recognized on gratuity and leave, insurance contract liabilities, deferred and amortised commission income
and expenses, and fair value on investment on share and mutual fund. The NFRS balance of liability differs
from GAAP due to remeasurement of insurance contract liabilities as per NFRS 4, gratuity and leave encashment
liability recognition as per actuarial valuation and deferred reinsurance commission income. NFRS balance
of equity differ from the GAAP balance is due to remeasurement of Fair value reserve created on investment
measured at fair value, actuarial reserve created on gratuity as per actuarial valuation, impact of gratuity and
leave encashment in retained earnings, reversal of other provision.
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ST~ Q%
forcfier faarumas wwfer war arwit feufies

9.  gRITfad qiidcae™ :
) HFIATH] BTAGFH Fchl a1 ATHIAT g dlebl Xl AHTH |
) FFIE F 9fT geATafa gfaagar (underwriting commitments) TG |
3)  AHE AR 9T dTedale dTHe IIT STl U a¥ AHekd alacd TEMHR A eH! | J&dl
T TTETEE THUH |
%) SHE d7 dTHEER! THATE [GSTRT RIS THTER
3) A I AT |

2. HTRET et afe! gral aTud qITIca HeATdh IIGT STadFas IR STUREE
FFIATA IET FHATATE AAHNT &9 ATCH ATHIAT THH TAT AT HATRAFAT (AHAY) o ITAH
TRTTHT ATHNAT ITAT THH Td GHATae] dHE THHH ATIRAT AT HeAleh T Al qaerea
TH B |

3. dHwer grutaaT smesr Hifraar qur faages ¢
FHIATS @I TYPT TITTEEHT BT TF B [aaTae® THUH |

8. @, worEr qur fer grafaer wfr sivget wftagar -
FEIAT ol T, qoT ez Feafeepr Aifn & gfaegar e 39 |

Y. TG FREITUT ST @]lg foht SRhaEeaT A ¢
o) @G MRTHT G T @A I TR G |
AT) AR (A0 TRURT Frafael qhTl I TUH & |

&  I¥ IO TGS Tt qur fasht / fmat fager womer wrawmT ger, fafa, afvamr 3 @R W

'E;ﬁibal' FCER'UT:

i e oo
Frforsyr SepepT Wedl fHarT 43,%0,00,000|00
faeprer SrepapT WEelr fara 45,,00,000|00
fat FFaeireb Hedr faed 4,30,00,000|00
gfeeter fafade FTaHTRT AR IR 3,R¥,33,933100
e aar fadra gearer snfrer S/ feg=r 2 §4,20,000|00
TS TAATHT HHIAT [ATHES (H=ATTH 9A7) ¥ 5%,0%,900100
TN Se=ge U [(FeT9% A7) 3,00,000(00
qrH{E® AT B9 %,5%,94,0100
STFAT TY,93,99,49T3 100
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TY qEHRT AFRGHT ol fimaieT faaror

i
TUTA AYRIRb] [aehTd HOTARIMNTT F=aaT
arfores Sepepr Healr faard 3Y,%4,00,000(00
T SepaT A faar 9 ¥,00, 00000
I ¥R Heall e \9Y,00,000|00
afee fAfAds FFIATRl IR R R,¥¥,0% ¥%’|00
W%?‘F AT I 99,85 055100
SR 3%,89,29,999 100

9. ¥ Asg e grEsuAT graf da/ fadha geurer ande gfgaer e frem awmit sERT
S e faxiTa WRATEEHAT Tebebl 5 Uioald G I% @Il [9a=0r (Bank Statement) T EFI=TehT
feamae T Reconcile TRTEFT T |

t. oW/ gadiaeen fag i de e sremumn st fme ) gadivesr swda afiaer faw frem
FraRft SERT ¢
qeTHeRET foe fam afehT femme averva qeafead S/ TaTHeH THIT TF 9 JUH 3 |

. diAed INeT Tl yafad ST 3, faemmecdt qur diwr afafaae difee s 2 v
FHIIAT T AT A=A AYTT ABRbT STAATH AT FHOTTTAT TRURT AT ATAHT FrHTcepr =T
fETTeRTer ATl R0 FTAMTART FH TEHT T T AT ATeeh AT SFAAT U AT SET U, v«
T ST AfefaeRr T et afvdy e Teer

90. dHHHI FaTad ar FATAGHIN FFa(eeld ATTh AT JEATHIN WD FRER :
FEIATS FATAF AT FEATARE FraIfeaed ieh a1 FeATa fatqa @y ffed et & afq fefamer
PRI TR G |

99. A U FFITeT YREAUTHT fauet sHuTeT R, v @ afrfaexr
FEIAT ATHAT FEATehT FRETTAT el ITH FehIRepl 07 fequepl ST |

. WA HR TTHT THTUTUS UTTA IRHT ST.9.qAT AT IThT JHTUTTS YT g afebl SMT.a.¥ 6T Geaeedt
foavuTeT T stftredT AT EEET HY ANEET SATTH AU GTel UNSHT ¥ AW ST.a.HT HThTHT HUHT THH:
FFIATT ATF. R09%|9Y THAFH! @I F R faarer Fwafga AT I5ed FEAETAT qaar 1Y
T G | T T AT FETAT BT FFIATRT AT T I0RI0R FT f&qd 2 TEHET qZ Tohebl 3 |

93. firal IRa&T dWed®T URATOT T HRT :
FEIAI A AT T AT TRAT TN ATHTehal TRATT @ & 93,%¥5 2% §3R100

firat IR&T fHTeEDT FRUEE :
(@) fafaaer AaeaHT TS IEH TaTSuE| |

(

(M) IrHfgF AT q=aa Fadas ¥g g7 TUa |

(9)  AHTCEHT ded TRUH AMGH FeTTH |

(@ fqar gfEsa 95 a9a Afewd drHTer drHTeTesd AT TRTH |

() Fe AMET (Co-insurance) A=IAHRI ATHTAGEEHT 8 ATHHH! [@¥dT ATTAH Ao [l
TfeTeT |
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98. UG g Sfh! WelhT favuT :
FFIAN AT FIRRD] THATAT AT HITATHT TR AMAT AL HA{ebd Hed Wral R Hed del TUh
THFAATS T ARUST @eebl TTAT GO FTAT ATA@A T Fboh! ATl ATA@A g oAbl @o TEhl
ol

QY. TR USlt Aed STRM Wkl Wi (Paid in advance), {ThTe! WItd &4 afat (Call in arrears) ¥ SItd
AT AR U forsaoer SerfigeT Jeewe! faavor ¢
THTET

9. fawr greg wwufawT s@ asfeew ¥ a9 ast @ (Amortization) dfegasr T@wARaT faazur -
ferst greg Trafaer o9 a9 @< (Amortization) SRGUHT THA F. 39,¥% 403 WH T |

q9. GEMIAT HUHT AEATT STERH! HRIARG! (daxuT :
FTAATT FATETHT FRIEATT TATHT |

qz.  SiftrcAT auEEEI JrEleUd TR quT e :
AfeeeT TUEEET HIra ATRT] qdT Goes e AATRTHT FATISE TS G |

. A, FAET A T, J @ T wreaeT fade fdarurears 95 ¥ favant W e
WA 3T TADREE :

(%) T H FH JAT FAA 9T A@HA- 0%, AR [+ ATAR AT TRTH G |
00% @ 3 TAHH (F)

2T el AT 93,00,494¥0| 939395,53 | qR,39,3%%
SRTTHTHT AR ATNT Sqa=at ,35,R999% ,35,2999¥
AT Tehehl HISETAh! AT LT 335,599 335,599
faaT arya sgawar R,R%,0%,4%Y R,R%,0%,4%Y
EEEERCERI] 3&%,91%,509 2%%4R,599
AT T

ST 0,E8,98,099| 93,92,9Z,T3Y | ,Z9,BY,9TE
TATH T FEAT 30 glaerd R,¥9,%9,3%

R0\9Y @ 3R TaEHH (@

e e e o | o o

gTE HE AER IR, ¥0,%%,¥R9| RUR 15, 99,4340
AATATHAT ATRATAIERT ATNT S 9,%0,35,509 9,%0,35,509
faar araa sgawn 9,%5,%%,]%% 9,%5,%%,%%%
EEEERERSI JR,0%%v R¥,\,L&Y | 930,843
9 AT - - -
AT q,09,93,399 | 99,9%,B0,883 |€,89,Z8,TTY
TR F FHRAT 30 giqera 9,%,3%,3%%
T BT TAATHT READR G dig (F)-(F)  89,98,36T

R} 9o it anffw feaew
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(@) FHFA ATHT U R0%Q HT THT IR THISTH ek [RIaHH dTHT aHIR AT Y [G@TaH s@rsue
g AHTeedh AT 40 Iqerde g4 ThH AFHT SIM@H SISl ar9d Sgaedl 9 TRUH 3 |

T T e ATHT AGAT AT AT W AGITAAT ATTeAT AT F BT ATHTT SATGH ST I
FRIT TRTFHT THAATS TT TUH! ATTHAT THEL T TRTH G | ATHEH STHT SATITIRT ghHT dTHT
frawraet, R0¥Q ®1 THT Q¥ (1) FHITH 3 99 qfod] ATLTATS AT ATTHAT TATAT TRTH T |

(M) I9 A1.3 A1 NFRS fafad [aa=or Sare! dade arad @l T 99 g7 A3+ ATRIH 0 Gfqerae
A B ATIA THH & 39R,04 YR FHA AT aATId HaeT TRUH 3, |

() IF AT.THT FEATH [EHTAIT BIEAT U AT 1. 67 I @IardT el ThH €.3,99%%9100, Fog
g ST TUS HIgAT 1. %7 I9d GIaTaT TEhl ThH %.49,55900 T FIed Ao~ {1 T
HIEATE [d. &1 T9d GIATHAT STFAT TEHT THH .59, 3UR100 FHA T STFAT AT ATNT Sa<aT
TRUHT THA &3 35,595100 TEHAT TG I AFHIET AT SAaEdT TR HH .3,395¥3100 7
ZTITH] AT 99 THA F. 993100 I I I AaGTHIR AT Faed RITHAT @ISR T |

(@ 79 v ufectss FFIAIET STAT AATHIAT TUHT ATFATAIE! AR SGLAT THH & 430,00 380100 HTIH
TR AT TP AT THH & ¥39R,558100 ATe AN & A=Td AT fhar Rrdear T@rsues
S |

(F)  FA AAeHH § FqeTd FATelesk aTad ATHT ATAIATATS HTRTAT 9 AT T F@Tg TRTH G |
AT HAT oAl TAATARS] (6T Fel T ATl TdH ATHT ATATH AT 9 fedredr @= a@rs=
TRTH F |

(&) WeETfauitT ST ST
qTeRfeTF TehTIehl SGHETE FFIAIP] (ATqa &THaTAT O o Yidehel JRReATs ~qAqd T BT SrHT
afafaes M a@T ATRT T fea@rd qwawa a9 A E R AR SIHT BITHT ATRTH
TFH ¥ AT U AT @ HeTs GedIGE] ThHE 90 TfaeTde g AT THH 5. 9% 43, %
HeTfaqd STST FITHT AT TRTHT G | T TEEAT T9ATA TR AT GEHAT FFIATH Hel faata
STET &9 3. 5,0%,¥9 ¥ ¥Y Tkl 3 |

(W) urafeud UeTEw ol dRER (Related Party Transactions)

TH FFAIH] I AALATITHT FAIT AAE, FoATAFe® I THE FEAFR AGET T9 IR B

<

T AT BfgAT - et
qaq AR FIATA - REIEED
MESEEVEIE] - KEIEED
THYAR AT TETA - F=TAF
REEIEECIREIE - HEATASR (T
favm a@TeR 9=ar & - THE FTAFNT Al
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& AT TUIRIHRIEEATE WGTa TRGaT uriyentie ur glaumse:

TH a9 JHE FEFN Addhddrs aqad ded 5.5%,%%,599-Td a9 5. Y&,3R,¥40) TTh1AT TTH
T | STIh aTed MITHIR! O STHINH Aoars Fan qead qa7 770 qleaemes HFred Iar T

e
A AATITUAHT UGTRIGTRIET HUSHT HRIETY
FEAI TIT AT AALATTAHT TSMTRRIeE a1 AR FRIAREH [AT 79 a9 7 g=e® qohrr
TRTH B |
(TR &. )
TBF TATHT TR | % 25,000 | 99,59,500
e HAACATIAHT TINARTIEE T AT Fel FebTehT BIRTAR THTH |
() i faaromr Swifad TFAeears Heedd SUATHT IEETH |
() A AMIF TR THHEEATS ATAIIHAT ATAR T AR TR G |
I35 : 95 $ff aTfiw gfeaew Seconcty ce a Trae sende
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Graphs of Key Indicators

Investment (As per GAAP)
(Rs. In Million)
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Gross Premium (As per GAAP)
(Rs. In Million)
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Net Worth (As per GAAP)
(Rs. In Million)
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o,

g

Insurance Fund
(Rs. In Million)

677
557

Gross Written Premium
(2017/18)

15%

5%
2%

0% 2% 0%

Fire Marine [l Motor [ Engineering

v

Miscellaneous
[ Aviation M Live Stock & Crops []Micro (Laghu) B Total

4%

Gross Claim Paid
(2017/18)

0%
4%

Miscellaneous [ Aviation
[ Fire/Property [ Marine

Il Motor M Engineering
Live Stock & Crops
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T HFAIDT TRIE T 9019y 19¢ &7 fachiar faeRuT 9z 3ff arfeier Tre=uT THT WwRitstweET
AT vy I 3 ST Sl -9 Tl T eT SR TReT e TN 38
THITAHDT IZHT & |

A, HHEHT FEERENCEN TUT A TR YA TSR FAST & |
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SIDDHARTHA INSURANCE LIMITED

Head Office
Siddhartha Insurance complex,

4th Floor Babarmahal (Hanumansthan), Kathmandu

P.O. Box 24876, Tel: 5705766, 5707190, 5705447
Fax: 977-1-5706776

Email: sil.inquiry@siddharthainsurance.com
Web: www.siddharthainsurance.com





